CHILI PLANNING BOARD
September 11, 2007
A meeting of the Chili Planning Board was held on September 11, 2007 at the Chili Town Hall,
3333 Chili Avenue, Rochester, New York 14624 at 7:00 p.m. The meeting was called to order
by Chairperson James Martin.
PRESENT:

George Brinkwart, Karen Cox, John Hellaby, Dario Marchioni, John
Nowicki, Jim Powers and Chairperson James Martin.

ALSO PRESENT:

Chris Karelus, Building Department Manager; David Lindsay,
Engineering Representative; Keith O'Toole, Assistant Counsel for the
Town; Pat Tindale, Conservation Board Representative.
Councilman Schulmerich, Town Board Liaison, was also in attendance.

JAMES MARTIN: I think since this is the anniversary date of9/11, I would like to pause
for a moment of silence to remember all that fell that day and all those that are fighting tyranny
around the world.
A moment of silence occurred.
Chairperson James Martin declared this to be a legally constituted meeting of the Chili Planning
Board. He explained the meeting's procedures and introduced the Board and front table. He
announced the fire safety exits.
JAMES MARTIN: We have some deviations from the previously published agenda. We
will not be hearing the McFarland applications considering the Walgreens at Chili Avenue and
Paul Road tonight at the request of the applicant. There are still a few outstanding issues that
have not been resolved yet. It is likely that we will be scheduling a special hearing by the
Planning Board for these applications. It will be scheduled at the earliest convenience for all
parties involved, and obviously in compliance with all State requirements for public notification.
We will also not be hearing the discussion presentation tonight for the property located at
741 Paul Road.
INFORMAL:
L

Maxton Technology, 50 Eastman Street, South Easton, MA 02375 to request amendment
to condition placed by the Board on 8/14/07 for property located at 997 Beahan Road.
Applicant was given 30 days to remove all storage trailers. Applicant is requesting an
additional 60 days, to expire on 11/14/07.

Piero Gatti was present to represent the application.
MR. GATTI: I'm representing the building. Those are my trailers.
JAMES MARTIN: Are you representing them?
MR. GATTI: No.
JAMES MARTIN: Is there anybody here representing them?
(No one responded.)
DARIO MARCHIONI: Are you the owner of the property, sir?
CHRIS KARELUS: You would be the gentleman who posted the -- who would approach
the Board.
JAMES MARTIN: You basically started leasing the property to them, correct?
MR. GATTI: Correct.
JAMES MARTIN: I think you're a fair representative of this application. You're asking a
extension of the condition we imposed on August 14th; is that correct?
MR. GATTI: Yes.
JAMES MARTIN: Can you state the reason that you need the extension?
MR. GATTI: The reason for the extension is the three trailers are full of either equipment
or materials that we had stored inside the building, so they're loaded. Um, and I would need the
time to either sell some of the equipment or find storage for it. I have already -- I'm already in
progress of -- I got one trailer leavmg Friday, as soon as Friday. So as soon as I found the space
to store the items inside the trailers, urn, I will get rid of them. And the most I will need is the
60 days, at most.
JAMES MARTIN: Okay. I would make a motion that we amend the condition that was
imposed on 8/14/07 allowing the applicant an additional 60 days to remove the trailers from the
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property at 997 Beahan Road. The 60-day extension will expire on 11/14/2007.
Anybody second that motion?
DARIO MARCHIONI: Second.
JAMES MARTIN: The Board was unanimously in favor of the motion.
DECISION:

By formal motion and unanimous vote of 7 yes, the Planning Board granted a.
60-day extension to the condition imposed by the Board regarding the removal of
storage trailers from the property located at 997 Beahan Road. This extension
will expire on November 14,2007. All previous conditions imposed by this
Board at the August 14, 2007 hearing remain in effect.

PUBLIC HEARINGS:
1.

Application of Mr. & Mrs. Gary Sawtelle, owner; 2171 Scottsville Road, Scottsville,
New York 14546 for conditional use permit to allow an antique and collectibles business
at property located at 2171 Scottsville Road in A.C. zone.

Barbara Sawtelle and Gary Sawtelle were present to represent the application.
MR. SAWTELLE: We were here on July the -- what day was that -- 10th for the
preliminary meeting with you, and we presented our information then, and after that, we made
the application on the 20th of July.
What we are proposing to do is to open an antique business in a 700-square-foot
outbuilding on our property. Pretty much as a part-time venture, and our hope is that we're able
to do that. So any questions?
JAMES MARTIN: I think, you know, there are some issues that we're going to have to
address. It is not quite as straightforward as turning the barn into an antique shop, so to speak.
I believe that from the standpoint of what you have provided the Board, the sketch -- you
know, the location of the buildings, your proposed parking on the site, those things are probably
not quite adequate for what we would require as a fmal site plan, all right, for your proposed
activity on your location.
I think we probably would need more detail about parking, the sidewalks that you're going
to put in, the walkways. There are some issues that the Town Engineer has identified that need to
probably be addressed.
Basically, as far as the road cuts go to get to your parking lot, Mr. Carr, our Superintendent
of Highways, has essentially approved that plan. However, you will require Town HIghway
entrance permit in order to make that happen.
Certainly we need to know the type of materials, thickness and cross slope, et cetera, to be
used on the driveways or walkways, and there may also be some drainage issues associated with
this. These are things that need to be addressed.
The other thing is since you are changing the barn from basically a barn, which was used
for storage, all right, into a place where you're going to be selling antiques, that is essentially a
change of use for the building, and we're runnin~ into some setback issues as a result of that.
MR. SAWTELLE: What are the setback Issues?
JAMES MARTIN: Basically, it is required -- it is from the -- it is from the right-of-way on
Scottsville Road. I think you have 15 1/2 feet according to your plan. The current code calls for
100 feet, so you will need a Zoning Board variance in order to meet that requirement.
MR. SAWTELLE: Urn-JAMES MARTIN: The other thing certainly is that since you will be serving the public,
you're going to have to meet the American With Disabilities Act requirements for access to your
building, such as your parking area, your walkways, et cetera, et cetera; and also, there certainly
will be Fire Marshal inspection requirements, okay, on the barn.
MR. SAWTELLE: I have a question. First of all, why was it that I -- I received an e-mail
this morning identifying some of those things? Our application was put in on the 20th of July.
Why did it take until this morning for me to get that information that those things were needed?
Had I known that sooner, we could have been working on that.
And the second thing is about the setback. Urn, the barn was there before Scottsville Road.
I don't understand why we need a variance on something like that. We're not going to enter from
Scottsville Road.
JAMES MARTIN: It is because you're changing the use of the building. It is no longer
just an accessory structure like a barn would be on a farm. It is a change of use of the building
itself.
MR. SAWTELLE: Well, again, why weren't we told this in the beginning? You knew that
from the very beginning.
JAMES MARTIN: Well, I think that once again, these issues, you know -- we -- we get an
initial look at these things, and then we have an opportunity to do a closer scrutiny of the
application, which I believe has resulted in these things coming forth as we have discussed -- had
further discussions on your application. So at this pomt, you know, certainly there are -- those
are conditions that -- you know, that need to be met in order to get a Certificate of Occupancy, so
to speak, for the building itself, in order to be able to sell antiques out of the barn.
MR. SAWTELLE: All right. Back in -- when did we call, May?
MRS. SAWTELLE: May.
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MR. SAWTELLE: Back in May when we called initially, we asked if someone could
come out and look at the property with us. And we were told no, that couldn't be done. What we
had to do is come before the Planning Board with a letter of intent. And, um, nobody could tell
us exactly what we should put in the letter of intent. We have tried to do our best to do that.
That seemed very acceptable to you on the 10th of July when we met with the Board.
Urn, then we had to join a drainage district in order to submit the permit. Urn, $450 have
gone into that already. And now we're being delayed again. And I don't understand why on the
20th -- when we put this application on the 20th of July, someone did not act on that until today.
JAMES MARTIN: At the time that you came before us before it was basically for
discussion. It was rather informal.
MR. SAWTELLE: I understand that. What I don't understand is why I did not get
notification of this prior to this morning.
JAMES MARTIN: I don't have an answer for that.
DAVID LINDSAY: I can answer that. I usually refrain from putting it on our comment
letters until after we had our DRC meetings, which happened a week ago Thursday last meeting.
I did not have a fax number for you, so I used your e-mail address. We had a little e-mail glitch
in our office and none of the e-mails were going out. I think I explained that this morning in the
e-mail I sent to you.
MR. SAWTELLE: I called you twice today and didn't get a response.
DAVID LINDSAY: That is because I left the office at 11 o'clock because I have the flu.
JAMES MARTIN: I don't think any of these things are show-stoppers. They just need to
be done, all right, in order to meet all of the requirements that we have. You know, I mean, we
have the laws on the books and we just can't exempt you.
MR. SAWTELLE: I don't understand why when we had our informal discussion I wasn't
told that we would have to meet the Americans with Disabilities Act, why we would have to -why didn't you tell us we needed to provide more about the parking? All you said was what we
had to do was put a new drawing in there where we were locating the parking.
JAMES MARTIN: At that point in time, that was essentially all ofthe analysis that had
been done.
MR. SAWTELLE: But don't you see we have wasted two months?
Well, thank you for your time.
JAMES MARTIN: Well, wait a minute, don't go away yet, please.
I mean, I think these things can be addressed. I think part of the problem is that, you know,
again, it is a money issue. And I understand that. You're trying to do this with as little
out-of-pocket expense as you can.
MR. SAWTELLE: That is not the issue. It's the timing is the issue.
JAMES MARTIN: But I think, again, I can't say you should do this or not do this, but
having a firm, an engineering firm come on board to take a look at the circumstances that
involved your project, who have a lot of expertise in this particular type of activity, I think would
have been very helpful to you. At least you would have known exactly where you stood.
MR. SAWTELLE: It would have been helpful if someone told us that we needed that.
That's my point.
JAMES MARTIN: Well, at this point I guess, you know, we have this list of things. So if
you want to continue the project.
MR. SAWTELLE: I still don't know what the requirements are, though. That's my
problem. That has been the problem all along. I don't know -- I'm not going to just go out and
submit an idea about parking, what kind of -- I don't know anything about the drainage.
JOHN NOWICKI: That is where the engineer comes in. You should have an engineer.
JAMES MARTIN: That is why I suggested that you have somebody-MR. SAWTELLE: But no one ever said that to begin with.
JOHN NOWICKI: Well, I guess we're saying that now.
MR. SAWTELLE: Well, thank you.
JAMES MARTIN: I think if you were to, you know, stop in, have a conversation with
Mr. Karelus about what is needed to be done-MR. SAWTELLE: I tried to do that originally.
MRS. SAWTELLE: Back in May.
MR. SAWTELLE: Back in May.
JOHN NOWICKI: What happened?
MR. SAWTELLE: I could not get to him.
JAMES MARTIN: He wasn't here in May.
MR. SAWTELLE: Whoever. I was told that I had to do it this way.
JAMES MARTIN: This is the right way to do it.
MR. SA WTELLE: But I could not talk to him or anyone about it.
JAMES MARTIN: But as far as, you know, the technical issues that are associated with
the project, basically I think, again, getting guidance from the Building Department and from a
professional engineering finn that would look at the situation, you know, might have saved a
month or two and we wouldn't be at the impasse we're at right now.
I can't understand, why, you know, at this point you -- you know, your information that you
were given came to you this morning. I understand that, you know, we had the meeting -- we
just had a real informal review on the 30th of August. That was the first chance we really had a
chance to look at your proposal.
MR. SAWTELLE: Well, 11 days have gone by.
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JAMES MARTIN: Well, all I can say is this is where we're at. I mean, what do you want
to do at this point?
MR. SAWTELLE: Well, what do you want me to do is the next thing?
CHRIS KARELUS: Chairman Martin, I would be more than happy to talk to him and try
to help him understand what are the plan submission requirements.
Mr. Sawtelle, I will make myself available for/ou.
MR. SAWTELLE: Now -- but as I understan it, we have to go through a zoning variance.
That's another two months right there. Minimally.
JAMES MARTIN: It doesn't need to be another two months.
MR. SAWTELLE: It will because of deadlines. I mean, I know that. It took us two
months to get back here. So that is two months right there. And then we have got the parking
issue to deal with.
JAMES MARTIN: And the ADA issues and the Fire Marshal issues. You have several
issues that need to be dealt with. So...
JOHN NOWICKI: These are generally standard conditions when you're dealing with the
public and selling.
.
MR. SAWTELLE: I do have a question, though, about the -- about the handicapped issue,
okay. I drove around Town today. I drove around several towns today and some of those -- and
one of those -- I was on the Planning Board in Wheatland and one of those -- one of the places
that I looked at is a place that has opened as an antique shop, and it was not an antique shop
previously. And they have no handicapped access.
Now, this is a federal law, as I understand it, right?
JAMES MARTIN: That's correct.
MR. SAWTELLE: So obvious there have to be some ways that you don't have to comply
with the entire law to begin with.
DARIO MARCHIONI: Is that in Chili, sir? You're referring to a place in Chili or another
town?
MR. SAWTELLE: In another town. It doesn't matter. It's a federal law. Everybody has
to abide by it.
JOHN NOWICKI: We have to abide by it up here, too. We have to look at these things
and get them approved this way.
MR. SAWTELLE: But I did look up the ADA law today, and it says for small businesses
there can be exceptions made in terms of how you do these things. I mean this is a situation
where the building is so small that I don't know how anybody with a wheelchair would really
even make use of It.
JOHN NOWICKI: Again, I would make an appointment to see that gentleman over there
(indicating) to discuss that issue with him, with all of these issues.
DARIO MARCHIONI: If you can get an exemption to that-JOHN NOWICKI: A legal one.
CHRIS KARELUS: It will be discussed with him.
JAMES MARTIN: Keith (O'Toole), I don't think we have any authority to grant any
deviation from the ADA. I mean, I think it has to be -- I don't -- I never read the law, so I don't
know.
MR. SAWTELLE: Well, I have, and it does say small businesses, because of the
exorbitant expense of these kinds of things, um, do not have to completely comply. They have to
make an effort. And that is for new -- that's not for new. I mean, that's -- obviously anybody
with new construction has to comply.
KEITH O'TOOLE: I would urge the gentleman, frankly, to hire a civil engineer and meet
with Mr. Karelus. That would be my advice.
JAMES MARTIN: I really think that's probably your best-MR. SAWTELLE: I'm only saying I WIshyou had said that three months ago, "Get a civil
engineer." I would have done it. And we wouldn't be here doing this now.
JAMES MARTIN: Well, when you left that night, we didn't know you if you were going
to do that or not. That is your prerogative.
MR. SAWTELLE: I didn't know I needed to do it.
JOHN NOWICKI: Well, you said you sat on the Planning Board in some other towns so
you must have seen these applications.
MR. SAWTELLE: Believe me, this Planning Board and the Wheatland don't act anywhere
alike. Leave it at that.
JOHN NOWICKI: That is good.
MRS. SAWTELLE: I would like to reiterate back in May I made the first call to the office
and -- to ask, because my logical thinking is that you ask about what you need, and then the letter
of intent -- or we could even have somebody come out and look and tell us what we need and the
letter of intent will address all those issues. Again, as Gary (Sawtelle) said, we couldn't do that.
Number one.
MR. SAWTELLE: I had to bring up things like parking.
MRS. SAWTELLE: Number one, we couldn't be told what we needed. We wouldn't be
told that.
Number two, nobody could come out to look at the place and talk to us about it. We had to
just send a letter of intent. By the way, the letter of intent, what we used as a guide was our son,
who happens to be a Building Code Inspector. He is the one who gave us the help, because
nobody from this Town would give us the help.
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DARIO MARCHIONI: But these codes are available to anybody who wants -- if you get
an engineer, he goes through this (indicating) and it's your burden ofproof really what you want
to do.
MR. SAWTELLE: But, you know, you don't encourage anything here by saying, "You got
to go out here and do this all on your own." You know?
I didn't realize that I had to join this drainage district until I made this application. I didn't
know whether I was in it or not. It took three trips here that day to get that application in because
I wasn't given the proper materials initially. And nobody knew where they were. I mean is this
any way to run a government?
But I didn't complain. I wanted to get these things right. I wouldn't mind if I didn't want to
get things right. This IS a very frustrating experience. That's all I can say.
I will get a civil engineer, and we will take care of it.
JAMES MARTIN: Okay.
MR. SAWTELLE: But I want you to know we had hoped to open this shop in another
month or so. It looks like we're not going to open until next year sometime at this point.
Thank you very much.
JAMES MARTIN: Okay. Any issues?
KAREN COX: Well, I just -- I would like to say that I understand the applicant's
frustration about the logistical issues of the application. It isn't how you would like government
to work, but I would also like the applicant to understand we're not trying to be hard on business
owners. It's -- these requirements are the same requirements that we ask large developers to do,
medium-sized developers, and the people who we work for, the taxpayers expect us to do that.
And when we haven't done that in the past, we have heard a lot of unhappiness.
MR. SAWTELLE: May I respond?
JAMES MARTIN: Yes. By all means.
.
MR. SAWTELLE: That -- you have missed my point. My point is not the rules and
regulations. My point is we were not given any direction on this. We have just been taken along
this road without -- the first letter from the engineer said the only problem is the parking is in the
wrong place, it's on the right-of-way.
I asked at that meeting, "What do I need to do?"
"You need to give us another map with the parking in another place."
And that's what I did. And that was acceptable.
Now we have a question about well, what is the parking lot going to be made out or? I can
tell you. I have that information. But I don't -- you know, if! had known I needed an engineer to
design the parking, I would have done that. But nobody said you have to have an engineer to do
it. It is essentially a big driveway. We're talking about four parking spaces here.
JOHN HELLABY: I think Gary (Sawtelle) has got a legitimate concern. I know it has
been an ongoing frustration with the BUilding Department in this Town, that apparently different
people get different responses to things. And I don't for the life of me know why that every
applicant that does come in here isn't pointed to the code book, and it said right there, site plan
approval. It is simple as handing the piece of paper and it has everything spelled out. And it is
available on line on the Town's website.
But for some reason there is an ongoing frustration to get an answer out of pretty much
anybody around here. Because I have been stuck behind that eight ball myself numerous times.
So I understand your frustration, Gary (Sawtelle). I honestly believe it is a doable plan.
Again, you have lost several months of time. Don't throw your hands up saying it is not doable.
It IS doable. It will take extra time. I don't know what stage of this you are at to actually open,
whether or not you have your materials to sell. I know you have weather constraints to get the
road in and everything, I think at this venture, unfortunately, it is time to take a deep breath and
say okay, let's plan this thing out, let's do it right and let's open. If it takes to open in the spring,
spending the winter to line up your ducks andmake it happen that way. I understand your
frustration. I truly do.
MRS. SAWTELLE: If! may speak. We were anticipating opening for the Christmas
season because we are a shop. So the shop is set up. Everything is in there, ready to go. The
deck is just about finished. We are just waiting. We're waiting, hoping to [Set the approval.
Hopefully it was tonight so we could go ahead with the driveway. So that IS where we are. That
is the stage we are in.
MR. SAWTELLE: The cost of the driveway is -- is -- was only guaranteed through today,
so -- or through tomorrow. So that is going to go up immediately, I'm sure.
JIM POWERS: Not to your good fortune, but Dennis (Schulmerich), I hope that you file
this away to be discussed or brought up at an upcoming workshop that you're planning on having.
I think that this -- this came up at kind of an opportune time, so to speak, not to their good
fortune. We do have problems with communications and how things move along when an
applicant comes before this Town for business or whatever. I hope that this will be considered at
your workshop.
COUNCILMAN SCHULMERICH: Our workshop.
JIM POWERS: Thanks.
KAREN COX: I mean if we can get -- get the issues addressed that have been brought up,
I would be -- from -- just from my standpoint, I would be more than happy to vote for approval
on this. I think it is a great -- it is a ~eat addition to the Town. I'm sure that members ofthe
Board would share that sentiment WIthme.
JAMES MARTIN: Anything else?
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DARIO MARCHIONI: Well, I just got to mention also, we had a change in the Building
Department. There are different people there now.
MR. SAWTELLE: That's not my problem.
KAREN COX: It's not the applicant's problem to deal with that. It's the employer's
problem to make sure that things are seamless. We have turnover all of the time where I work,
and that's not an excuse.
JOHN HELLABY: Well, at this venture, to try to streamline the process, I mean he is in
here for a conditional use permit, which in my book is doable tonight. Possibly with a condition
of working out the site plan issues directly WIth the Town Engineer or something. So I guess the
only thing I'm saying, why hans him up for another month and have him come back in here?
Because he has basically the thing on the piece of paper. We know what he wants to do. We
have the Town Engineer's comments of what he thinks he needs to add to the drawing. Can we
move forward with this thing?
JOHN NOWICKI: Just make it all conditions. If you're -- if you're -JOHN HELLABY: Instead of dragging the applicant back in here, in front of the Board to
work out-JOHN NOWICKI: If he gets into the Building Department as quickly as he can, and he
hires an engineer, I suggest that he get in there with them and you could get it done by next
month..
But I agree with you, if you want to move on the conditional use subject to the conditions
we impose on -- based on the information we got from the engineer and the Building
Department, I have no problem.
JOHN HELLABY: Those people are nodding their head I think to say it is doable that
way.
JAMES MARTIN: I guess I -- you know, we have the Certificate of Occupancy basically
that they're going to need to use that building to sell antiques. Until you're satisfied all these
conditions are met, you will not issue that Certificate of Occupancy; is that correct?
CHRIS KARELUS: Correct.
JAMES MARTIN: Ifwe gave him the condition of approval tonight, subject to me, you,
receiving all of the things that are listed in this letter and accepting the fact that they have been
complete, issuing -- then you will issue the Certificate of Occupancy.
CHRIS KARELUS: That is an excellent way to look at It. Mr. Sawtelle, I apologize for
not being able to be here in May, but-MR. SAWTELLE: That is not your fault.
CHRIS KARELUS: But I understand, too, with site plan, these folks are required to have a
plan to sign off and approve with the project. This is not going to be suffice for that. I think that
IS what the Chairman is trying to have you understand this evening. I will work with you to help
understand what is needed, and I will be fine with that, Mr. Martin.
JOHN NOWICKI: When we get it all done, the Chairman signs off and you're off and
running.
KAREN COX: That's a good idea. I would be willing to support that.
JAMES MARTIN: I am hearing people would be willing to go ahead conditioning it on
meeting all of the requirements.
JOHN NOWICKI: Meeting all of the requirements.
COMMENTS OR QUESTIONS FROM THE AUDIENCE:
BEVERLY NEDER, 82 Attridge Road
MS. NEDER: I have been coming to these Planning Board meetings on a regular basis
since 1995, and this is not the first applicant who has had problems with the Building
Department. Mrs. Borgus and I have long recommended that they have a standard handout that
they give an applicant when they come to the Building Department. It hasn't happened. I think it
is about time that either the Town Board or someone insist that they have a standard sheet that
they hand out for Zoning and for Planning. Urn, the big builders know what they're doing.
The little guy that comes, he hasn't had the expenence. This is probably the first and only
time he will ever come to the Building Department for something, and he is lost. And I have to
tell you, they are very -- uncommunicative over there. They don't give you out a lot of
information. And I think this is time to change that.
JERRY BRIXNER, 14 Hartom Road
MR. BRIXNER: Thank you, Mr. Chairman, members of the Chili Planning Board. I think
we should consider this very carefully. This is an antique shop. We have to be sure that our laws
are in place. So I am glad you're really delving into the issue.
However, it seems to me that a three months permissive approval would satisfy things, is
what I hear from the applicants. I think that would allow them to get started and meet the various
requirements. If it is just a -- just a handicapped parking spot, I think that can be corrected pretty
quickly,
The other thing that I'm very much concerned about, I do not see the Town Clerk's stamp
of approval as to when he placed this particular agenda on his Town Clerk's bulletin board, and
I'm a little curious on why this particular agenda doesn't have that particular statement signed and
verified by the Town Clerk's office. Can you answer that for me, please?
JAMES MARTIN: No, I can't. I don't know.
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MR. BRIXNER: Thank you.
STEVE GINOVSKY, 19 Hubbard Drive
MR. GINOVSKY: Mr. Chairman, first of all, I would like to address you as the Chair and
the rest of the Board. This is a public hearing. This is the first time the public has the right to
speak upon this issue. First of all, it is an AC zone. Was permission given? Not until tonight,
we didn't even have a chance to speak, the general public. That is number one.
Number two, if my hearing was correct from what I heard, that the prorerty here has got
the work already done. Was there a building permit? Was there an electrica inspection? Was
there a plumbing inspection? Was there -- the Building Department coming in with the walls,
fire walls, whatever? Was that done? I don't -- please. I don't believe so.
Also, I did hear that this gentleman -- and I don't want to make a martyr out of him and I
won't make a martyr out of him, but he has a son that is a Building Inspector that should know
the rules, and, second, he was on the Planning -- a Planning Board in another Town. So the
intent is there.
And also, when you make out an application, you have to go by State Building Codes. It's
on-line. The book is over in the Building Department. It's in the public library and everybody
can read on it.
Also, on that same note, if you're not up to speed on it, at Churchville-Chili, they do have a
Continuing Education course on the whole subject of State Building Codes, how you do planning
and as such. This was not followed.
Also, on here, it's not just a couple of parking spots. That being -- what I am getting at is a
possible drainage, catch basins and so on and so forth. It is changing the venue from a, quote, a
hay barn to an -- to a store for the general public and also for handicapped accessibility.
There are a number of issues that have been dropped here. And the main thing is that -what really agitates me is that it has been -- the building has been worked on and has the Town
been over to Inspect it? By the Building Department. And if they even have that idea, it should
have gone even farther on. This poor guy is getting killed on this and the Town has dropped the
ball. And I don't care if we have changed leadership here out of the Building Department. It is
the same application and same information going through, and has there been an environmental
impact on this?
There is a number of issues that need to be addressed and this Town is dropping the ball. I
think it really needs to be ironed out and not just given a conditional use because the walls are
already sealed. That doesn't cut it. Somebody could really be inside of there and God forbid a
, fire and someone gets hurt or killed. We have to address the problem the first time around.
The Town has had an issue here in the Building Department and that is where I say it needs
to be. And don't -- and as holding this gentleman up, I feel sorry for him, but we do have rules.
15-foot in the front, and we need 1DO-foot setbacks. This all has to be hammered out.
And my last statement here is, if it is given conditional and possibly to extend it, is there
going to be additional public hearings on this? I would hope so. Because a lot of issues have not
been hammered out, and I -- I would like an opportunity to speak on it again. Thank you.
Steve Ginovsky, 19 Hubbard Drive. Thank you.
PAULBLOSER
MR. BLOSER: Paul Bloser, Zoning Board Chair. In the sake oftime, if the
Board so moves tonight to issue this, under the stipulation that the things be completed as
required, the item that goes before Zoning Board, he may still have time to apply for this
month's -- I'm not sure when the cut off is. Normally we don't approve anything unless we have
a site plan approval, but if we know that things are happening, we sometimes have passed
something with a condition that site plan approval must be met in order for the variance to be
approved. So you may want to check tomorrow and see if there is still time to get into the
September vanance meeting.
MR. SAWTELLE: Thank you.
JAMES MARTIN: Thank you, Paul (Bloser).
CHARLES RETTIG, Coldwater Road
MR. RETTIG: Couple of questions, and I apologize I wasn't here at the beginning of this
hearing. But a couple of questions,!lease.
Has a site plan been submitte for this site?
JAMES MARTIN: We have a sketch plan. I would not call it a site plan at this point.
MR. RETTIG: Can we see it on the board?
JAMES MARTIN: Pardon?
MR. RETTIG: Thank you. Have there been any complaints on this property, and what are
they?
JAMES MARTIN: None to my knowledge.
CHRIS KARELUS: Nope.
MR. RETTIG: Just for information, as we're approaching this project for Planning Board,
are there any potential ZBA issues to be addressed?
JAMES MARTIN: Yes. We have already identified those. Didn't you hear them?
MR. RETTIG: I'm sorry. I did not.
JAMES MARTIN: Yes, they have been identified.
MR. RETTIG: Would you mind just briefly repeating those?
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JAMES MARTIN: There is a front setback issue.
MR. RETTIG: Okay. Thank you.
The other question is, is a business permissible, according to our Town Code, in an AC
zone?
JAMES MARTIN: This is permissible, conditionally permitted.
MR. RETTIG: Conditionally.
KAREN COX: That's what they're here for.
JAMES MARTIN: That is what they're here for. Yes, it is acceptable under conditional
permit in an AC zone.
MR. RETTIG: Thank you, sir. The reason why I ask that question is because I want to
make sure that we're looking at this site on its own merits or problems and demerits rather than
saying we're accepting an issue based upon what has been done in the past.
Is that a fair statement that this on its own, or are we basing this on some other -JAMES MARTIN: No. It is in the code, Mr. Rettig, okay? In an AC zone. This is a
permitted -- conditionally permitted use, an antique shop. It's in the code. So it is not based on
any previously existing whatever. Okay?
MR. RETTIG: Very good. Thank you very much. I appreciate it.
JAMES MARTIN: Okay. Moved to close.
JOHN NOWICKI: Second.
KAREN COX: I had one. I am sorry, I had a question.
Given the fact that we said we're comfortable voting on the conditional use permit and
having the Building Department working with the applicant, will we get an assurance at some
point from the Building Department that all of the issues have been resolved?
JOHN NOWICKI: I think they should come back before the Planning Board as a
condition.
KAREN COX: I mean rather than just kind of trusting -- not that I -JOHN NOWICKI: We want to see it back before this Board.
KAREN COX: I am sure Mr. Karelus will see it through, but I would just like assurance it
has been done.
CHRIS KARELUS: What we'll do, in addition, we'll have the site plan signed off by the
Town Engineer or an assurance letter from the Town Engineer, as well. Okay?
KAREN COX: Okay. Sorry.
JAMES MARTIN: There is a motion before us to close the public hearing. It has been
seconded.
The Board voted unanimously in favor of the motion to close the public hearing.
JAMES MARTIN: I want to be sure I capture the wording on this as accurately as I can.
James Martin reviewed the proposed conditions.
KEITH O'TOOLE: Is subject to Town Engineer's approval on that list?
JOHN HELLABY: It will be.
JAMES MARTIN: It will be now.
James Martin further reviewed the proposed conditions with the Board.
KEITH O'TOOLE: Is there a time limit on the conditional use permit?
JAMES MARTIN: I don't know, what is reasonable at this point?
The Board discussed a time limit.
James Martin made a motion to declare the Board lead agency as far as SEQR, and based on
evidence and information presented at this meeting, determined the application to be an unlisted
action with no significant environmental impact, and the Board all voted yes on the motion.
DECISION:

Unanimously approved by a vote of7 yes the above described application for a
period of three years pending the completion of the following conditions:
1.

The applicant shall comply with:
A. All site plan requirements.
B. All Town Code requirements.
C. All ADA requirements.
D. Obtain approval from the Zoning Board of Appeals for any variances.

Note: The Building Department will insure satisfactory completion of these
requirements prior to a Certificate of Occupancy being issued. In addition
to the above, the application is subject to Town Engineer approval. A
formal report of satisfaction of all conditions shall be presented to the
Planning Board by the Building Department.
2.

Application of Chili Se1fStorage, 57 King Road, Churchville, New York 14428; property
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owner: Expert Skier Only LLC; for renewal of conditional use permit to allow 6 mini
storage buildings at property located at 57 King Road in L.I. zone.
Dave Versteeg was present to represent the application.
MR. VERSTEEG: Dave Verstee~, 31 Walnut Hill Drive, Spencerport, New York. I'm
here to apply for a renewal of our conditional use permit and hopefully get a longer term on it. It
seems like it was just here.
JAMES MARTIN: Okay. Anything else from the presentation?
MR. VERSTEEG: Initially we were approved for six buildings. We pulled the permit and
built the three. We're in the process of building the other three right now. We understand there
is still some work to do. We have six trees to plant and some paving to do, but it is just not the
right time. We plan on paving from our access road to our gate because it has been undisturbed
by the recent construction, but the rest of the site is still under construction.
JAMES MARTIN: Urn, well, you know, you did your original construction and you did
have a landscape plan that were your supposed to complete. And nothing got done.
MR. VERSTEEG: Yes. Yep.
JAMES MARTIN: So that is-MR. VERSTEEG: The drainage issues were handled, certainly. And there is grass on the
site. But we didn't plant the six deciduous trees. The same reason, the site is still under
construction. It is certainly in the plan, just like paving is. We're just not going to be done until
October 15th.
KAREN COX: Could the trees not be planted now? Now is the perfect time to plant the
trees.
MR. VERSTEEG: We can along the driveway, but not the fence where the other trees are
shown because that has been disturbed by bulldozers in the last couple of weeks.
JAMES MARTIN: If you go back to when the original approval was granted, there was an
issue about paving the parking area.
MR. VERSTEEG: Certainly.
JAMES MARTIN: And, you know, the landscaping. Obviously we're not happy that you
did not comply with the landscaping plan. I don't know what the problem was, but you didn't
comply.
MR. VERSTEEG: That is an easy fix we can do. But we knew we were going to disturb
the site again in Phase 2 of the project.
JAMES MARTIN: I guess based on previous behavior, I'm kind of not anxious to give
you a long extension. I mean I think I want to see some results, okay.
MR. VERSTEEG: Aren't you happy with the way the site looks? It is a professional
facility. Very secure. Well lit at night. It looks good from the road. It looks good in person.
JAMES MARTIN: I have been over there several times.
MR. VERSTEEG: There is a lot right with it, except we didn't put the six trees in.
JAMES MARTIN: However-CHRIS KARELUS: Mr. Martin, if I could, he -- I discussed with him, the owners, the
landscaping plan. The current construction that he has, what they had told us is the C of 0 that is
granted for them, that we can leave that as a condition, and it would also be included with their
Certificate of Occupancy for the construction. And he called up and we had discussed with him,
and notified the owners about the paving and landscaping issues and he immediately called us
and contacted us and told us they will be doing that after the Phase 2 construction.
KAREN COX: So that means -- when will they be -- when will they be putting plantings
in? At what time frame of the year?
MR. VERSTEEG: This fall. The construction that we're undergoing right now will be
done in the first two weeks of October. After that is done, then we'll plant the -JOHN NOWICKI: Phase 1, Chris (Karelus), has been completed?
CHRIS KARELUS: Yes.
JOHN NOWICKI: Is that what we gave them approval for, Phase I?
CHRIS KARELUS: They had an approval for Phase 1 and Phase 2, and there is an over-there is an outside storage area ill addition to that. What they're building now under construction
are the three buildings in Phase 2, and we have seen the progress they have made. That is why
they wanted to keep us current and say they would put the plants in the fall.
JOHN NOWICKI: That was an approved landscaping plan by a licensed landscaping
architect?
CHRIS KARELUS: Correct.
JOHN NOWICKI: Was that based on a phased basis?
PAT TINDALE: Not to my knowledge.
CHRIS KARELUS: I don't believe so.
JAMES MARTIN: I don't remember it being based on completion of Phase 2.
JOHN NOWICKI: That is my question. Why isn't the landscaping done, then?
MR. VERSTEEG: There is a lot of work to do over there.
JOHN NOWICKI: I'm just asking the question, why isn't it done? As agreed to. As you
agreed to it, and as this -- this Board and that Conservation Board agreed to have it comply with
it? Why wasn't it done?
MR. VERSTEEG: It is a fairly easy step to take. I think it was just something that we
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figured after Phase 2 we would do it. We didn't think about Phase 1 and Phase 2, when is the
right time to do it. We thought when the project was complete, paving, six buildings, outdoor
parking. We would make sure that everything was done to the planning.
JOHN NOWICKI: Was the paving accomplished also in Phase I?
KAREN COX: No.
JAMES MARTIN: No. That was to be accomplished -~ you know, we gave them time to
let the grading settle before the paving was supposed to be done.
MR. VERSTEEG: That's a good thing. Some of the work we're doing right now is around
the initial three buildings. It is going to be prepared for paving after this fall.
KAREN COX: I would put out that if the intent was to do the landscaping after the
completion of the second phase, which is fine, it should have been brought up initially. If -- you
know, we asked for X number of trees, and if they were going to be in the way of future
construction, perhaps a better spot could have been found for them initially, or point -- you know,
somebody needed to point out to the Board we can put three in under Phase 3 -- or Phase 1
because it is near the driveway, but the other three there have to go in under Phase 2. We all
would have understood and voted probably on -- on approval on that.
Our understanding, when we voted for the initial approval, was that all six were going in.
Now there are none. That is the problem.
MR. VERSTEEG: The approval was for six buildings.
KAREN COX: Six trees I'm talking.
MR. VERSTEEG: The approval was for six buildings. We're not quite there yet.
JAMES MARTIN: We approved it for six buildings. Obviously your business has been
good enough that you're going ahead and building Phase 2. Fortunate for you.
MR. VERSTEEG: And the Town.
JAMES MARTIN: Business could have been bad and it would have been three years
before you were building Phase 2. Am I incorrect in that assumption?
MR. VERSTEEG: That's correct.
JAMES MARTIN: Then we would have had no landscaping for what, the three or
four years after )Tou initially got your approval.
MR. VERSTEEG: That's true.
JAMES MARTIN: So I guess, you know ~- I think, you know, the two outstanding issues,
paving, which is required, completion of Phase 2. Obviously I don't know when you're going to
finish and the asphalt plants will be shutting down.
MR. VERSTEEG: We'll do some paving before the asphalt plants shut down, from the
access road that is there now to the front gate, by the office.
JAMES MARTIN: You will probably not be able to complete everything, correct?
MR. VERSTEEG: No.
JAMES MARTIN: And as far as the landscaping goes, if you're going to do that -MR. VERSTEEG: Okay.
JAMES MARTIN: I guess, you know, I'm a little gun shy to say we'll give you five years.
JOHN NOWICKI: No way. No, no, no, no. No.
KAREN COX: I mean I think it would be fair to say let's get done with Phase 2 -- or, you
know, give a shorter time so that when Phase 2 is done, we can revisit it again and be assured
that all of the conditions have been met, and at that time, we would probably be more open to
say, sure, we'll go three years, five years.
JOHN NOWICKI: Can the landscaping be done before the end ofthis year?
JAMES MARTIN: Pat (Tindale), would you comment on that? Do you feel comfortable
that ifthey put those trees in, they will survive?
PAT TINDALE: He has more than trees to go in, too. That is one thing I want to
comment on. You have a plant list here with several other items. I don't know if you remember
it or not, but I have a stamped print here.
MR. VERSTEEG: Okay.
KAREN COX: Can some of it be put in?
PAT TINDALE: I would say so. As long as you have it in, I would say, by Thanksgiving.
JOHN NOWICKI: You're saying by Thanksgiving they could have it all in place?
PAT TINDALE: If they can do that, yeah.
KAREN COX: If it is not in the way of the construction.
MR. VERSTEEG: It won't be. Like I said, construction will be done in October. The
heavy work is getting done right now.
CHRIS KARELUS: They're very far along with the construction. That is why when I
brought it to the owner's attention, they indicated to us once they were done constructing the
building they would be more than happy to install the landscaping. When the concern was
brought to them, they responded, and It will be there this year.
KAREN COX: Ifwe gave him another year, he would be back right around now.
DARIO MARCHIONI: Let's give him two, three months.
JAMES MARTIN: I think, given the fact that, you know, there could be some potentially
delays, this, that, and the other thing, asphalt plants shut down, who knows if we're going to have
a early winter. Allowing a year for him to complete everything that needs to be done is probably
not unreasonable that we'll see him back here next September with a clean bill of health.
MR. VERSTEEG: Phase 2 will be complete.
JAMES MARTIN: Everything complete.
MR. VERSTEEG: As long as we grve the -- the .- the ground enough time to settle before
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we pave. We're talking about -- we wouldn't have paved, because we're putting buildings over
what would have been paved. It didn't make any sense to pave then. It does make sense to pave
in the future. There are back dozers, rollers, heavy concrete trucks running right through the
property. It just doesn't make any sense to do the paving until it is -- construction is complete.
JOHN NOWICKI: Do we need some form of protection like a letter of credit to cover
ourselves on the paving and landscaping?
KAREN COX: I don't think so.
CHRIS KARELUS: I don't see the need for it. Their Certificate of Occupancy will have to
have those things in place, the landscaping and the paving before it can be issued.
JOHN NOWICKI: No C of 0 until that is all done.
CHRIS KARELUS: Yes.
JAMES MARTIN: That is the hammer we have over him.
MR. VERSTEEG: Thanks.
JAMES MARTIN: He will need the Certificate of Occupancy for Phase 2.
JOHN NOWICKI: In other words, you want to give him a year. That is going to next
September, right?
KAREN COX: Uh-huh.
JAMES MARTIN: Get it done sooner, the better.
JOHN NOWICKI: I would rather see it done sooner than September.
JAMES MARTIN: Ifhe wants the Certificate of Occupancy, the sooner he gets it done,
the sooner he's gonna get that.
KAREN COX: I don't think he will sit on it until next September, but what it does is give
the trees a chance to, you know, go through a winter. If they haven't made -- made it through the
winter, some of them, they will need to be replaced. A year I don't think is unreasonable.
JOHN NOWICKI: Yes.
JAMES MARTIN: I am sure you can get a guarantee on the trees you put in. Okay. I
mean we have kind of been moving back and forth.
JIM POWERS: Well, I was just going to ask where that access road 1$0es up to the gate,
where the pump is and whatnot, on the inside of the fence, there is quite a bit of excavation being
done up there today, and they're reaching over the fence with the drop and pulling some dirt back
into the trench -MR. VERSTEEG: That is why the trees aren't there.
JIM POWERS: What are you doing there?
MR. VERSTEEG: I just want to make sure it drains properly away from the building. We
were taking stone away. It leaves us three or four inches for pavement. When the excavator was
done, he put stone up right to the slab, the height of the doors and we have to strip that back to
get ready for paving.
JIM POWERS: What was the purpose of taking earth from outside the fence and putting it
in and bringing it where your roadway was?
MR. VERSTEEG: The pitch wasn't proper from the building right out to the swale. We
wanted a little more pitch than what we had.
JIM POWERS: Outside the fence?
MR. VERSTEEG: Yes. It needs to run right off the property. You're talking about a
swale that runs down the property and drains into the ponds (indicating). We want to make sure
that the pitch from the buildings to that swale is sufficient enough to make sure that the water
falls away from the buildings. So he was just removing some dirt and some topsoil from the
other side of the fence in those areas that weren't -- that needed some cleaning up.
JIM POWERS: You were doing grading from the fence to the garage, with the roadway?
It looked like there was quite a bit of stone out of there?
Ski ski: We have taken dirt and stone around all three of these buildings to make sure it
was right, and around the catch basins, it is a good taper. There will be proper drainage. The
stone was too high around the buildings. If we're going to pave, we need a good three inches of
room to pave there.
JOHN HELLABY: Is that septic system presently installed?
MR. VERSTEEG: No septic.
JOHN HELLABY: Is it going to be installed in the fmal portion of this then?
MR. VERSTEEG: It's not in the plans, no.
JOHN HELLABY: So you're telling me you don't have an office or anything over there?
MR. VERSTEEG: No. Well, there is a large building in the front that we -- that we have
our computers in.
JOHN HELLABY: What are you doing for bathroom facilities?
MR. VERSTEEG: We don't have a bathroom. Well, we have plumbing run, but we don't
have a bathroom.
JOHN NOWICKI: What?
JOHN HELLABY: That opens up Pandora's box.
JOHN NOWICKI: What is this about?
JOHN HELLABY: You're running an office or computer system out there that somebody
is working in. Is somebody working out of there?
MR. VERSTEEG: Just myself. I go there to operate the gate and sign people up.
JOHN HELLABY: Somebody has got to answer me a question on that one.
CHRIS KARELUS: I will clear the air on this one. Once they have a full-time staff person
there, which they have -- how they run the operation of this office -- and MR. VERSTEEG will

PB 9/11/07 - Page 12
elaborate. It has been told to the Building Department that the office is there. They notify the
owners. Owners rent out the unit and give the person their access cards at night. That is all it is
used for, distribution and collection. It is not a person that is on that site for the full day. It is
how the owners wants -- you know, rent out, if you will, all of those units, that front area. Once
a bathroom is installed, the -- the Health Department is requiring that septic system design will be
approved. I don't think that approval was included with any project's approval this Board had
granted to this project. Clearly states on the signed-off plan that the Building Department has
that the Health Department approval will be required if any bathrooms are associated with this.
JOHN HELLABY: I guess the question I got then is what happens if he can't meet the
Health Department's requirements? I mean because if the thing doesn't perk and he has to be
100-foot minimum from the lot line, and now he is into the blacktop areas, it will be awful tough
to do. Because there is no perk test information on that drawing.
JOHN NOWICKI: Is there any plumbing installed for the septic system?
MR. VERSTEEG: Yes. 15 minutes a week would be a lot for us to be in the office. We're
not there that often.
JOHN NOWICKI: As far as I know, I thought it was supposed to be built according to the
drawing.
CHRIS KARELUS: Mr. Hellaby, the owner did run perk tests. Perk tests were associated
with the approved plan.
JOHN HELLABY: Okay. They're not on the portion I got. Just the front page.
CHRIS KARELUS: I'm holding the approved plan set the owner had from the other
project's approval. They ran perk tests through the site. So what they did is they looked into
what they had to test in order to supply that SIte with a leech system.
JOHN HELLABY: All right.
KAREN COX: Very good.
JAMES MARTIN: Happy?
JOHNHELLABY: Yep.
PAT TINDALE: Chris (Karelus) covered everything for me.
JAMES MARTIN: We have addressed your issues.
COMMENTS OR QUESTIONS FROM THE AUDIENCE: None.
JAMES MARTIN: Move to close.
JOHN NOWICKI: Second.
The Public Hearing for this application was closed at this time.
James Martin reviewed the proposed conditions with the Board.
James Martin made a motion to declare the Board lead agency as far as SEQR, and based on
evidence and information presented at this meeting, determined the application to be an unlisted
action with no significant environmental impact, and the Board all voted yes on the motion.
DECISION:

Unanimously approved by a vote of7 yes with the following condition:

1.

Approved for a period of one year.

Prior to a Certificate of Occupancy being issued for Phase II of this project, the
applicant shall comply with the following requirements:

3.

1.

All landscaping shall be completed in compliance with the site plan
approved by the Conservation Board.

2.

All required paving to be completed per previously approved site plan.

3.

All previous conditions imposed by this Board concerning this project
remain in effect.

Application of Patricia Mackay & Cheryl Valvano, 913 Westside Drive, Rochester, New
York 14624, property owner: Chili Plaza Properties LLC; for preliminary site Elan
approval for a change of use in portion of building (space B-12) to allow a retail
cosmetics studio with accessory uses at property located at 3240 Chili Avenue in G.B.
zone.

Patricia Mackay and Cheryl Valvano were present to represent the application.
MS. MACKAY: My name is Patricia Mackay.
MS. VALVAND: And I'm Cheryl Valvano.
MS. MACKAY: We're here for the application to put a retail cosmetic studio in Chili Paul
Plaza, the Merle Norman Cosmetic Studio. It is independently owned. I mean we're -- we're
doing it as a franchise, but it is a national company. Been in business over 75 years. It's -- it's
great. I think it will be a great asset to the Town.
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JAMES MARTIN: Okay. Anything else?
MS. VALVANO: Not really. Basically we were told it was just a change of use of that
location.
JAMES MARTIN: It is.
KAREN COX: Can you tell us what the -- what the accessory uses would be besides
cosmetic sales?
MS. MACKAY: At this point we're looking for probably like a massage therapy, Reiki
type of thing, things for relaxation. Possibly some eyebrow waxing, things that complement
makeup and this type of thing.
JAMES MARTIN: Before we go too much farther, would you post a plan on the bulletin
board?
Based on the interior diagram, I see space for massage, hair removal, Reiki, and plus there
is obviously, you know-MS. MACKAY: Right. The first -- the first 500 square feet is dedicated to the retail sales
and then some of the services offered.
JAMES MARTIN: Okay. I'm not sure what licenses are going to be required to operate
some ofthose facilities in there, but certainly, as -- if we go ahead and approve this as a condition
of approval, we would require you to obtain all proper licenses, both from the County and the
Town, to operate.
MS. MACKAY: Absolutely. We understand that.
KAREN COX: I'm sure that is probably a requirement of the company.
MS. MACKAY: Yes. Anything -- we have to meet all-JAMES MARTIN: Probably the Health Department is one agency I can think of, the
County Health Department, for sure.
TIMPOWERS: Just telling my cohort here, I see they're going to have hair removal, and I
was telling Karen (Cox), gee, I was wondering ifthey're going to have hair implants other than
wigs?
MS. MACKAY: I think that even requires more things, so probably not.
KAREN COX: I apologize. I may have missed this. You're -- are some -- are all of the
services going to be available all at once? Will you -- will you be adding some?
MS. MACKAY: Yes. As we can. I mean right now, I can't tell you whether everybody is
on -- ready to be on board with us. I just can't answer that for sure. I mean these are some things
we have talked to some people that want to -- to be with us, but I can't promise that all of them
are here immediately as we walk in the door.
MS. VALVANO: We basically want to get the retail stuff open first.
KAREN COX: I'm sure with a 14-year old, I will be down there all of the time.
JOHN HELLABY: Hours of operation?
MS. MACKAY: Basically, it's what is kind of -- we're looking at somewhere between like
a 10 to 7 type of daytime, not on Sundays, but-JOHN HELLABY: Six days a week, 10 to 7.
MS. MACKAY: Actually maybe only five days. We're still hedging on Mondays.
JOHN HELLABY: When will you firm that up?
MS. MACKAY: Sure. We'll say Tuesday through Friday.
JOHN HELLABY: Employees? Are you going to manage this whole thing just the two of
you? You got employees?
MS. MACKAY: At this point we know it will be the two of us. We're hoping in the very
near future to have an employee or something. Absolutely.
JOHN HELLABY: Unfortunately, I don't have a print of the entire plaza. Can you kind of
tell me where space B12 is in relationship to some of the others?
MS. MACKAY: It is next to the Cafe East and the Heckle & Jeckle. It is right in between
the two.
MS. VALVANO: It has been vacant for about two years, I think.
MS. MACKAY: At least.
KAREN COX: Would the employees be your employees or contract -- no subcontractors,
if you will.
MS. MACKAY: The ones that would be doing the services would probably be
subcontractors, but I mean there would be a point in time probably to help us sell the makeup,
there would be an employee or two. Depending. We're hoping to tell you ten, but it will not be
right away.
JOHN HELLABY: Fit out ofthe building itself, I mean as far as construction and
whatnot?
MS. MACKAY: Pardon?
JOHN HELLABY: The construction of these, I have to assume it is all open space right
now?
MS. MACKAY: It is.
JOHN HELLABY: Construction in there?
MS. MACKAY: Partitions up, but we were told we couldn't talk to anybody about that
until after this meeting. I mean I have to be honest, because we asked about who we needed to
see or what we needed to do about putting up the couple of partitions.
JOHN HELLABY: Naturally you will have to get a permit through the Building
Department or whatnot, but at this venture is that something the landlord is supplying you or you
actually have to contract out on your own, I guess, is all I am asking right now?
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MS. VALVANO: For the partitions you mean? We're going to be doing that ourselves.
MS. MACKAY: We'll do that.
JOHN HELLABY: You will hire somebody to come in and do that, install the doors? The
toilet room is already in place there?
MS. MACKAY: Well, we were told that it had to be handicapped accessible and that the
landlord is going to be doing, and that -JOHN HELLABY: I trust you. The only .- I trust your attorney has been talking to
the -- to the people you're leasing this from, and you get all of these bugs worked out. The only
reason I say that, I don't want to see you get stuck on this deal.
MS. MACKAY: We appreciate that.
JOHN HELLABY: You need to have in black and white what they're giving you and what
you have to supply, and if you're doing part of it, you're going to be liable to come in and get this
building permit, Or the contractor you hire or however you're going to do it. You will not get a
permit on this (indicating), I don't believe. So just be aware of what you're getting into there.
MS. MACKAY: Okay. Can you kind of tell us what we're gomg to need?
JOHN HELLABY: That gentleman over there can (indicating), As soon as you get time,
you stop in their office and you make an appointment to sit down WIth him and say, "What do I
need to do?"
The only thing I am saying is you make sure you get into what you're getting into. If you
sign a year's lease and you're on the hook for that and this thing doesn't pan out, I hate to see you
get burned on this deal.
MS. MACKAY: We appreciate that.
JOHN HELLABY: Signage at the front of the building. There is no signage shown on
here.
MS. MACKAY: Again, we were told we couldn't talk about that tonight. We do have the
signage that is -- you know, 12 inches -- signage, the same type of thing.
JOHN HELLABY: Meets the code requirements?
MS. MACKAY: Absolutely, yes. It fits right in.
KAREN COX: When you say we were told -. by whom?
MS. MACKAY: When I asked questions before, everyone said we had to come through
tonight before anyone would talk to us about any other parts of it.
JOHN HELLABY: Just out of curiosity, who told you this? Friends?
MS. VALVANO: No. People in the Town.
MS. MACKAY: In the Town.
MS. VALVANO: Until the change of use was granted, there wasn't any sense getting into
anything else because if it wasn't granted, we couldn't go any farther.
CHRIS KARELUS: The Building Department discussed with them the plans. Okay? And
the signage permit plans would have to be taken care of independent of the Board's decision.
They agreed to have those signs be code compliant. It is just an application they will make after
the meeting.
Building plans, they have to get a building permit per construction. We ask the Board
condition the approval for that, and we'll work WIthyou to help you understand exactly what you
need.
JOHN NOWICKI: You haven't negotiated the lease yet?
MS. MACKAY: It's in negotiations now. Obviously, this was also making sure that
everything was going ahead as planned. If for some reason you didn't think we could be in the
spot, we weren't going to sign the lease.
MS. VALVANO: Until after tonight.
JOHN NOWICKI: You have an attorney to look it over?
MS. VALVANO: Yes. Actually two. The company's attorney and the personal attorney.
GEORGE BRINKWART: Do you have any plans to change the exterior facade or change
the way it looks?
MS. MACKAY: Absolutely not. It would just be the same. Everything that they talk
about is interior design for as far as how they want it to look.
DARIO MARCHIONI: You only have one entrance and exit here, right? Is there an exit
in the back?
MS. MACKAY: I only wish there was. But I was told we didn't need it. The same
department said no, it was not required.
DARIO MARCHIONI: Do you know ifthis building has a sprinkler system -MS. MACKAY: It does. And actually, assuming that everything was positive today,
tomorrow morning the Fire Marshal was going to meet with me over there to talk about that.
KAREN COX: How do you get deliveries? Do they come in parcel -- mail?
MS. MACKAY: Boxes like this (indicating), it will be through the front door. We
brought that up with the landlord, because it does say all of the things in the rear entrance.
MS. VALVANO: We don't have one.
MS. MACKAY: I was surprised that 1,400 square feet did not require a rear entrance, but
I guess it does not.
DARIO MARCHIONI: You could put it in the lease for them to supply it.
COMMENTS OR QUESTIONS FROM THE AUDIENCE:
STEVE GINOVSKY, 19 Hubbard Drive
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MR. GINOVSKY: First of all, I wish these ladies best ofluck for their endeavor over in
Chili Paul Plaza.
The only thing that bothers me is -- a number of issues. First of all, somebody from the
Town Hall said, "Oh, we can't speak on that." Namely, signage law that we have on our Town as
ordinances.
We have no exit out the back door. One way in and out. That -- that truly does bother me.
And I hope we never need it.
Change of walls inside the structure. Dummy walls as they commonly use in the
construction trade.
Also, on our -- in -- regarding back to our first application, those poor people had to go get
a print and it had to be stamped and be done through the Building Department. I think this is real
close to a repeat, and I do want to see these folks going in there and do it right and not get bit,
and I -- I think it should be so noted without those information -- with that part of the
information, a C of 0 being issued and as such for the change of venue for this General Business
zone and the studio, please cover these people. It's the best I can say. This is a repeat, it sounds
like, of Number 1.
Good luck, ladies.
JAMES MARTIN: Thank you. Move to close.
JOHN NOWICKI: Second.
The Public Hearing for this application was closed at this time.
James Martin made a motion to declare the Board lead agency as far as SEQR, and based on
evidence and information presented at this meeting, determined the application to be an unlisted
action with no significant environmental impact, and the Board all voted yes on the motion.
The Board discussed the proposed conditions.
DECISION:

Unanimously approved by a vote of7 yes with the following conditions:
1.

The space being renovated for the proposed change of use shall comply
with all Town of Chili building codes and any other pertinent Town
Codes.

2.

The applicants shall obtain all required operating licenses and provide
copies to the Building Department prior to a Certificate of Occupancy
being issued.

Note: Final site plan approval has been waived by the Planning Board.
There was a recess in the proceedings.
4.

Application of Dr. Henry Paszko, 225 Steams Road, Churchville, New York 14428,
property owner: Hilton Enterprises; for resubdivision approval of one lot into two lots
m the Mayflower Village Business Subdivision at property located at 4201 Buffalo Road
inN.B. zone.

5.

Application of Dr. Henry Paszko, 225 Steams Road, Churchville, New York 14428,
property owner: Hilton Enterprises; for preliminary site plan approval to allow
professional business offices m the existing building at property located at 4201
Buffalo Road in N.B. zone.

Jim Powers was recused from hearing these applications.
Kip Finley, Beth Paszko, Dr. Paszko and Ryan Gage were present to represent the application.
MR. FINLEY: Hello, everyone. This is Kip Finley with Avery Engineering and my
entourage: Dr. Paszko, Beth Paszko, his wife, and Ryan Gage. I think you have probably seen
all of us at previous meetings.
We have the project put up on the board for reference. Also, we're going to have some
pictures that I can use your overhead projector for, and I will-- a letter that if you want to pass it
around, I will reference that.
I think since this project has been before the public and before the two different Boards, the
Planning Board and the Zoning Board of Appeals, I think most people have a pretty good
knowledge what we're doing.
For any newcomers, this is an office park that is on the comer of Buffalo Road and
Westside Dnve. It has three buildings in it, and Dr. Paszko would like to purchase one ofthe
buildings. He has been renting it now for several weeks since his building in Churchville burned
down. We have gotten through a conditional use permit to use the -- this piece of property and
the building as a medical office, so we have that zoning part taken care of.
We knew in advance we had setback issues, so we applied to the Zoning Board of Appeals.
As long as you can hear me, I will just point out that the Zoning Board of Appeals, we went
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before that Board to talk about setbacks to this one property line (indicating).
And this is Westside Drive (indicating), Buffalo Road (indicating), Foxtail Lane if we
reference street names. Spring Flower Drive (indicating).
I think probably to get to -- the quickest thing would be to talk about things that were
brought up in the public.
It has been urged to talk about site plan issues through the whole process. We have
submitted plans, but the topics that I noticed from the public that came up quite a bit was
dumpster location and traffic patterns.
And then from the Lu Engineers we had only a handful of comments. I think the -probably the one to talk about the most would be the water service. We can go through those
individually if you want us to.
So you should have the Lu comments and then I believe you would have gotten the
responses we did. I think Friday we got these.
And then also we just passed out, neighbor had just done a handwritten note in support of
this. She couldn't be at the meeting tonight. It's -- Vera Potter is the name. I have never met her.
Is that okay to talk about dumpster, traffic? Do you have a preference?
JAMES MARTIN: Yes. Go ahead and start with those. I am sure there are going to be
some questions that will come up.
MR. FINLEY: The two topics that were brought up is traffic flow and dumpster location.
The dumpster did mysteriously move one night. That was the only time that the vendor -- I don't
know which hauler it was -- could move it. It was a case of the Paszkos didn't really know that
was an issue for site plan. So we corrected that. We were instructed when we were here for the
conditional use to put everything back where it is supposed to be until we come before the Board
and actually review it and got permission to move it.
Right now the dumpster is right outside the door of the building, and the proyosed location
is a little further to the south, closer to Spring Flower Drive. These are the trees al along Spring
Flower Drive (indicating). These are the site lines, which are really pretty similar.
I thought it might help to see -- I don't think you're going to -- the dumpster enclosure, you
can see it, is right outside the front door to the building. It is not really the best place for it.
The new location, I have drawn it in, kind of a perspective. The Board has this, I guess, in
a handout. The last two parking spaces on the south side of the one aisle will have the dumpster
enclosure tilted at an angle. It is pretty much screened from Spring Flower Drive by the existing
trees, just like where it is in its original location.
I did note, the school bus path comes up the south aisle. It really doesn't come past the
dumpster where the doors come out. That is our proposed location.
This is what the enclosure would look like (indicating). This is what the owner of the
property has proposed. It is really very similar to what is there now. It is a little sturdier. This
one has a lot heavier steel posts and framework, so it should hold up better than what is there.
As far as the traffic, from what I can tell, the bus comes in the driveway. It comes down
the aisle. It loops around so that when it gets up to where the kids get dropped off at the day
care, the door is on the side for them to get out.
Right now, if nobody locks the dumpster doors, or the enclosure, they can flap in the
breeze and really be right ill the way of the bus.
Down here (indicating), the bus doesn't -- unless it goes an extra aisle, wouldn't be
necessarily going right in front of the dumpster enclosure doors.
So I think as far as visually, it should be no more of an impact. There is really good
vegetation along Spring Flower, and as far as traffic patterns, it is probably a little less of an
obstacle than it IS now.
The agreement through the purchase, and this I will probably be picking on experts here, is
from Ryan (Gage), that the agreement for the purchase is that the -- they still will share the
dumpster expenses, and it will go from Lot 1 to Lot 2, which is still managed by Hilton
Enterprises, versus Dr. Paszko having the responsibility for the whole complex. Is that -MR. GAGE: Yes, it is basically Henry (Paszko) will pay a small portion. Basically it is set
up so -- this is what the attorney is drawing up, and his -- so I don't know -- I don't want to be
quoted speaking wrong, but he pays like a fourth of the whole cost, because his building is done
on the square footage. Henry (Paszko) will pay the owner to use the dumpster.
MR. FINLEY: I think another thing, too, unlike some ofthe other users on the property,
with medical waste, some of that is treated differently and is actually taken right from the office
out. Confidential papers are more shredded and disposed of, so they really won't use the
dumpster very much, but part of the purchase is that the people that own the complex will keep
ownership of the dumpster enclosure and maintenance of that.
JAMES MARTIN: Will they be paying for the construction of the new enclosure?
MR. GAGE: The owner has taken care of that.
JAMES MARTIN: Hilton Enterprises.
MR. GAGE: Hilton Enterprises IS paying for the new enclosure to be put on their property.
JOHN NOWICKI: Do we have protection on that for future movement ofthe dumpster,
that if they have to move it, they have to come back here?
MR. FINLEY: Now they know it is a site plan review issue. Before they didn't realize it
was, when they moved it. So I guess it would be the same.
JAMES MARTIN: I ~uess if we -- if we apfrove the site plan tonight, and they come back
and want to move it, they Will have to get approva of a modified site plan.
JOHN NOWICKI: My concern is here on a conditional use, that three years down the
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road, something takes place. For example, they want to come back in here and change the fact
we don't want a road going through there, to Spring Flower Drive, and they want to move the
dumpster or something like that, then can't we get this thing locked in here now so there are no
roads going through Spring Flower Drive -JAMES MARTIN: We have already made that a condition.
MR. FINLEY: That was part of the conditional use.
JAMES MARTIN: They can't open that parking lot up to Spring Flower Drive. That is
already a condition.
JOHN NOWICKI: Even on renewal.
KAREN COX: It will be past conditions. When they renew the conditional use, it will be
all previous conditions.
JOHN NOWICKI: I'm just stating this for the record now, so I want it in the minutes, so
this issue has been discussed and down the road three years from now, when the issue comes up,
no road through there.
MR. FINLEY: If something were to happen, we would have to ask and get it considered
again. But the way it stands, it-JAMES MARTIN: Right now it is there will be no access.
MR. FINLEY: That was a comment on the engineering letter, and we'll change -. I had
had that in there, that no access for the three-year period. We'll take that part off.
JAMES MARTIN: You will delete that and take it off?
MR. FINLEY: Yep.
JAMES MARTIN: Thank you. Sorry for the interruption. Keep going.
MR. FINLEY: That was dumpster and traffic. Those are really the only pictures I have of
that.
Do you want to go through the couple of engineering comments?
JAMES MARTIN: I guess I would like to get better definition around the Monroe County
Water Authority. I want to be sure we're covered as far as the school buses driving across this
piece of property? Okay. And liability issues, because there could be some.
So those -- and then obviously, you know -- you had a comment in your letter about sewer
laterals and where they go and where -- where you don't exactly know where they go.
DR.PASZKO: We do now.
MR. FINLEY: There is a story behind that.
JAMES MARTIN: I guess I would like to hear those three things.
MR. FINLEY: All right. As far as the water service, ironically every other utility is
separated from each building, but the water service comes into the building with the Sheriffs
substation, is metered, backflow prevention is in that building, and then it goes to the other
buildings.
Um, through the real estate transaction, they thought it would be handled like a
condominium type thing where you have a water usage agreement, and Charter Real Estate is
looking into that with their attorneys. We know the Water Authority prefers to have separate
services. In this particular case, whether it's either way, it would work out. Can be sub-metered.
Water comes in here (indicating) and then goes to this building (indicating) and then to this
building (indicating). If the Water Authority would sign off on the water agreement, we can
sub-meter the building and take care of it that way for their back-charging to the one water bill.
If the Water Authority won't sign off on the project unless there is a separate service, there
is a water main right behind the building, running from Westside Drive, that serves the
subdivision.
And we have looked into the building codes for this, and any of the uses that Dr. Paszko
has talked about for expanding into the unfinished part of the building, or what he already has
shouldn't require any sprinklers. So it would be a fairly small, one and a half or two-inch water
service. Could be accommodated in a water closet. It is not a really big deal. As if it were a fire
service, we would have a lot more issues to deal with.
So if possible, we would ask that if you're going to entertain approving this, it be
conditioned on the Water Authority signing off on the site plan, or the subdivision. They have to
sign off on the whole thing before the Town would even get it. So we have a Plan A and a Plan
B that one or the other will work.
I believe at one of the meetings we gave the parking or shared access agreement to the
Board, and I don't know if -- I'm trying to remember which meeting it was at, but I don't know if
that has been reviewed or not.
JAMES MARTIN: It was supposed to go to Keith (O'Toole).
KEITH O'TOOLE: I recall seeing the lease. I don't recall seeing the easement.
JAMES MARTIN: We saw the lease. I don't remember seeing the cross-access
agreements.
KEITH O'TOOLE: On that point, ifI may, since we have raised it, the dumpsters can be
dealt with by an easement; is that the idea? Asking you, Kip (Finley).
MR. FINLEY: I'm trying to think if it would really -- just trying to think if we would really
need that. Technically to let them walk on the property to-KEITH O'TOOLE: It is outside of the Liber your clients are buying. I would assume you
would adjust the lot line to include the new dumpster location or provide an easement to that
effect.
MR. FINLEY: Easement is the easiest solution.
As far as the cross-access agreement, the way it is supposed to work, and what is in the real
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estate purchase agreement, and correct me -- or do you want to explain it?
MR. GAGE: It -- basically it's as simple as we could make it, was the owners of their -the actual lot lines run, they maintain and they're responsible for plowing and handling their
spaces and everyone can utilize -- it's a cross easement, all spaces are available for everyone.
That's about as simple as I can make it.
KEITH O'TOOLE: I would expect the easement agreements supplied will reflect that?
MR. GAGE: Yes.
MR. FINLEY: Easement on each piece of property to serve the other piece.
KEITH O'TOOLE: That's fine.
MR. FINLEY: As far as liability, I guess I was assuming that each party would have
liability insurance if there was any issues with injuries or accidents. If it wasn't the motor vehicle
insurance, that each property will have liability insurance. Is that what you were asking?
JAMES MARTIN: Previous application came before the Board where school buses were
going to enter private property to pick up children, drop them off. We required basically letter of
indemnification, I believe, from the Churchville-Chili School District or whoever was dropping
off the -- you know, picking up the kids there that, you know, that .- so that there was a baSIC
understanding between the property owner and the School District, okay, that since, you know,
they are going to have the school buses crossing your property, okay, so to seek, urn, if you had a
patient that got hit by a school bus going on -- across your property, for instance, I think you need
!o have an understanding with the School District around indemnification on those particular
Issues.
MR. FINLEY: They have done that before, so it is reasonable to ask that they just do that
for us, too?
JAMES MARTIN: Am I incorrect, Keith (O'Toole)? I think it would be important to have
that.
KEITH O'TOOLE: In terms of insurance and indemnification, that is really an issue for
the District to resolve with the developer directly. Our concern is frankly if this -- if this is
necessary to have school bus access, we would like to see a copy of that letter to insure that it
exists, that they will service the site.
KAREN COX: Wouldn't there be one that exists now because the bus is taking that route?
KEITH O'TOOLE: I would assume so.
KAREN COX: Obviously it is with the current owner.
MR. GAGE: I have no knowledge of any of this.
MR. FINLEY: Maybe on your to-do list to see if it exists. We should update it.
KAREN COX: If it should exist -JAMES MARTIN: I think ;youshould research the issue, discuss it with the School
District and be sure that both parties understand what is going to happen and you're covered.
MR. FINLEY: Okay.
There are three things, cross access, water -- oh, sewer.
Sanitary sewers were separate for all of the buildings, or are separate. There is sanitary
sewer coming up from Spring Flower and it Ts behind these buildings and comes up from Spring
Flower for this building (indicating). At the time we did the plan, we didn't know where the
lateral was, but before Dr. Paszko moved in, I guess he found out -DR. PASZKO: Two days after we moved in.
MR. FINLEY: The clean-out was -- often kids were taking the landscape stones and
throwing them in. He now knows there is a clean-out at the southeast comer and it comes out at
a 45 to the sewer. So it has just been cleaned out and snaked.
KAREN COX: The day care kids?
DR. PASZKO: I don't know. Probably over the years, since the cap was missing from a
lawn mower. It cost over $2,000 to have that line cleaned out.
MR. FINLEY: But it is on his property, so there is no additional easements needed.
JAMES MARTIN: Chris (Karelus), are you okay with that?
CHRIS KARELUS: Yes. Yes. I'm glad we found out where it was.
KAREN COX: That's not the way you want to frnd out where your lateral is.
MR. FINLEY: We knew it went out the back somewhere, and the sewer was right there.
So that -- I think was all of the topics.
The other engineering comments were dumpster related, which we talked about, and the
variances, putting the note for the date of approval for that on the plans. That is something we
can take care of. Just like we have a conditional use note, we'll have a variance note, with the
date. So that is all of the information to present. We can answer other questions.
KAREN COX: All my questions were answered.
JOHN NOWICKI: In regards to snowplowing, a joint contract? Who is going to take care
of that, and -DR. PASZKO: We haven't figured out. We're negotiating rates to see who would be the
cheapest snowplow contract person, and it would probably a shared contract thing.
JOHN NOWICKI: Between the two owners there.
DR. PASZKO: If it appears to be the least expensive.
MR. FINLEY: It makes sense if you have one guy on the property, to just go to the next
one.
GEORGE BRINKWART: Is there a reason why you didn't -- or choose not to push that
dumpster into that grassed island so you could maybe landscape around it and kind of buffer that
a little bit? Just looks like it is sticking out like a sore thumb ill the middle.
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DR. PASZKO: Actually, it doesn't. Where it is going to be moved to there is a tree next to
it that will hide it and there is a row of evergreens.
GEORGE BRINKWART: That row of evergreens are quite a bit further south from the
grass area.
MR. FINLEY: They're right across the driveway. It is actually on this (indicating), with
the dumpster over here (indicating) -GEORGE BRINKWART: My point is that the trees do screen it, even though the
dumpster is substantially a distance away from it. My point is, if you utilized that grassy area and
put plantings directly around it, it would screen it even better and might look more attractive as
opposed to having it just sit in the middle of the parking area.
DR. PASZKO: There is actually a large tree right here (indicating).
JOHN NOWICKI: That is not shown on the drawing.
DR. PASZKO: That is not shown on the drawing. You have a row of evergreens. The
homes here won't be able to see it. This will all be blocked, too, by the evergreens. They wrap
all around there.
MR. FINLEY: I guess it is in a matter it is in a parking lot now with a dumpster enclosure,
versus cutting out the curb, cutting out the grass, putting in a concrete pad and doing that. This is
the -- the owner of the other property is trying to do that. He is also working on the more
comprehensive signage plan. I Just don't think he was trying to find ways to make it even better.
We figured it is better, because it is going to have a new enclosure that is more durable than the
old one. So, we didn't consider doing that.
MR. GAGE: To be -- if! could bring it down, the -- I did speak with the Property
Manager, and part of the problem with putting -- basically -JAMES MARTIN: If you can come up and point, It would be easier.
MR. GAGE: Basically, he has the big dump truck. He has the arm. He needs room to
operate so he can just come down here and fork it up (indicating). If you put it in here -GEORGE BRINKWART: You wouldn't have to change the angle.
MR. FINLEY: He is saying -MR. GAGE: Oh, I thought he meant the island over here (indicating).
DR. PASZKO: There is a tree there.
KAREN COX: Would you have to remove the tree?
DR. PASZKO: It's a large tree if you move it into the island. It's a beautiful tree, too.
GEORGE BRINKWART: It would still miss the tree probably.
MR. FINLEY: Probably. Just being that the whole office park is pretty well screened
from the residents, we didn't go to the added expense.
GEORGE BRINKWART: It is pretty well screened, but I tell you, it just -- putting the -putting the new enclosure on it will definitely help, but it is stuck up in the air where it is and
doesn't look very attractive at all. Anyway.
MR. FINLEY: Comment acknowledged. If it's important to everybody -- probably, Dario
(Marchioni), it will be important. He is the visual guy.
GEORGE BRINKWART: That's my comment.
DARIO MARCHIONI: I will make a comment. I'm -- you know, I -- compliments to the
Doctor for coming to Chili and bringing his business here. Anything we can do for him, really.
DR. PASZKO; Thank you.
DARIO MARCHIONI: We're here to do it. Thank you, Doctor.
CHRIS KARELUS: We received County Comments on the project. I will go through
them. They're minor. I'm not sure if they read the plan properly, but County Comments required
project to look at sediment erosion control measures for the project site. I don't believe there is
any disturbance that would require that.
Question about the filing of the plan, that it be checked with the County's Transportation
Survey Office prior to filing. Any work within the highway or State Route would require permits
from those agencies.
And that was the bulk of the comments. And the Building Department has no comments
outside of those that we discussed this evening.
JAMES MARTIN: Do you have a copy of those comments, Kip (Finley)?
MR. FINLEY: I didn't get them.
JAMES MARTIN: We got them late this afternoon ourselves.
MR. FINLEY: It makes sense. The County surveyors sign off on all of our subdivisions.
That makes sense. The other two don't really apply.
JAMES MARTIN: I guess the only thing would be if you have to do utility work in the
right-of-way, for the water supply.
MR. FINLEY: Yes. I don't even think we'll have to do that, because it is right in the
backyard.
JAMES MARTIN: All right.
COMMENTS OR QUESTIONS FROM THE AUDIENCE:
BEVERLY GRIEBEL, Spring Flower Drive in Mayflower
MS. GRIEBEL: I'm not sure where George (Brinkwart) was commenting where the
dumpster should go? What area was he indicating?
MR. FINLEY: You can come up here. This is the grassy part (indicating). And there is a
tree right there (indicating). He was wondering if we moved it over, but--
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MS. GRIEBEL: You don't want to lose a tree.
I have some concerns as being a resident of Mayflower for 14 years. It took at least two
years of fighting to get the dumpster enclosed initially. Well, not initially, but when the Town
put the -- well, maybe more than two years. It seemed forever, and then we were horrified to see
that dumpster had been moved in the middle of the night.
Um, I have a concern. This was previously a doctor's office, medical office for a brief
period of time, and then disappeared.
Um, I know we don't know the future, but if this ceases to be a doctor's office, then what
happens to these agreements for maintenance and asphalt and plowing and mowing and all of
those sorts of things?
JAMES MARTIN: I believe they will be handled, all right, in all ofthe cross-access and
cross-maintenance agreements that will be put in place between Hilton Properties and Dr.
Paszko. Am I correct in that assumption?
MR. GAGE: Yes.
JAMES MARTIN: Maintenance agreements and all of those things will be in place as part
of the sale?
MR. GAGE: Yeah. The attorneys handle all of that.
JAMES MARTIN: I'm sorry, could you speak a little louder?
MR. GAGE: The attorneys are handling all of that. I -- I don't actually have a cop-physical copy and can't get into the details, but they're permanent. They kind of go with -- from
-- my assumption is they obviously go with the real estate.
JAMES MARTIN: I will require that all those agreements be supplied to Mr. O'Toole for
his approval, and that would include cross access for parking, maintenance, the dumpster, all of
those things need to be addressed.
MS. GRIEBEL: But if this ceases to be a medical office in the future, like happened
before, just suddenly closed, then is part ofthe area not going to be mowed, plowed?
KAREN COX: He would still own it.
DR. PASZKO: It will be my property. Right now, I mean the maintenance has been very
shoddy. When get in the building we npped out several walls because they were covered with
mold. If you look at the landscaping outside -MS. GRIEBEL: It is fitiful.
DR. PASZKO: It wil be a vast improvement and an asset.
MR. GRIEBEL: You don't have to go far to improve it.
DR. PASZKO: That's our hope. We want to be a good neighbor. We have been in
Churchville. We have been there for eight years. I plan on continuing here.
MS. GRIEBEL: I guess our initial initiation with the physician was rather alarming, and
that was, you know, unfortunate. Things happened in the middle of the night. But I was also at
the Zoning Board of Appeals meeting and mentioned some of these things, too, that were part of
theZBA.
DR. PASZKO: We weren't aware of the history for about two years for a dumpster
enclosure or anything like that. We contacted the owner. He said, "Sure, move the dumpster."
We didn't go get it. They did. Hilton Enterprises. So I can't take responsibility for that.
And so I don't know what to say.
KAREN COX: Wouldn't the agreements be -- even if the Doctor ceased to do business,
which I am confident is not going to happen, but ifhe did, he would still own the property, and
would it not transfer with the sale, if he sold the property? I'm assuming they would transfer with
the sale.
DR. PASZKO: All of the cross easements would remain in effect. That is part of why I
wanted that. When I retire in so many years, 30 years or, I could still sell the property.
KAREN COX: The maintenance agreements would go with it.
MR. FINLEY: All of the legal things, like the cross-access easements and those
agreements are filed. They will be perpetual. The conditional use, when that comes due and
there is no medical office, it doesn't get renewed. It is Neighborhood Business again. But he still
owns the property and is still going to cut the grass because he will want to sell it to somebody,
so it will all be maintained.
MS. GRIEBEL: Well, you know that is my concern. What happens if. I hope it won't
happen, at least in the time that I'm at Mayflower, but ifhe owns a small portion and then it is not
maintained in the future, then if there is a problem, I don't know if the Town steps in. I don't
know what happens. Hopefully something.
That's one concern I have with splitting off a farcel of land like this.
KAREN COX: I would venture to bet he wil probably take care of it somewhat better
than the current owner.
MS. GRIEBEL: I don't have a problem when he is in there. That is not my problem. Ifhe
at some point ceases to be a physician in that office, for whatever reason, then does it get
maintained? I don't know.
MS. PASZKO: We would maintain it as long as we own it. It is in our best interest to
keep it sellable and presentable. After we sell it, we're not responsible for the maintenance any
longer.
MS. GRIEBEL: There was a comment made at the Zoning Board of Appeals meeting
about the bus route around, and the comment was made that they would try to keep those end
parking spaces vacant in order to allow bus access, but it seemed like, you know, maybe there
would be cars parked there and maybe not. I don't know what is going to guarantee those spaces
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will stay open so the bus can make that loop around. That would be the southernmost parking
spaces on the parking lot.
KAREN COX: Have they gotten word from the District that they can't make the turn
unless there is no cars parked there? Or was this just«
MR. FINLEY: I believe this is just a concern, but -JOHN NOWICKI: They have been taking buses through there for years.
MS. GRIEBEL: Not for years. No, it hasn't been that long. They used to park on Foxtail.
People from day care would walk the kids to the bus on Foxtail or wait for the bus to come there
and then walk them over to the day care. It hasn't been that long that they have been coming in.
JOHN NOWICKI: There has been no complaints about getting the buses through.
MS. GRIEBEL: Right. But the comment was made that they would attempt to keep these
southernmost parking spaces vacant. I don't know what provision there will be to keep them
vacant so that the bus can make that loop through the southern part.
KAREN COX: Who made the comment that they would keep the spaces open?
MS. GRIEBEL: I believe it was the Doctor's wife.
KAREN COX: You know, if he owns the property and there is parking spaces, people
come can park anywhere on his property. You know, I would expect that if the buses are having
trouble making the turn, which I don't -- I'm sure, you know, you could run a turning template on
that and see if it works, but we can't compel him not to park any cars in those spots.
MS. GRIEBEL: Not the spots. Like the aisle way, through there. Whatever you want to
call it. There is vacant areas on the end that are not marked for parking.
KAREN COX: Okay. I didn't understand what you meant. Well, they -- well, then
nobody should be parking there anyway. They shouldn't be blocking the aisles.
MS. GRIEBEL: Now, is there sufficient overall parking in that parking lot for all of the
sheriff cars and for patients going to the Doctor's office and staff? I'm not sure what parking
space is needed. The Doctor's office can have a lot of traffic in and out and waiting time,
et cetera.
JAMES MARTIN: Well, there is a study done on the adequacy of the parking, and it
meets requirements, as far as I remember your presentation.
MR. FINLEY: We did do a parking analysis and submitted to the Town Building
Department and Town Engineer and they agreed with it, with our assumptions, and so we feel
there is enough parking. As far as -- I think what the situation might be with the bus circulation
is the bus probably started using the loop while the medical office had been vacant, because it has
been vacant for about four years.
But I think it is a situation, if it does arise and -- the bus driver will be honking the hom,
and after a couple of those, we could actually come in. And if this is the place where it is the
problem (indicating), the next time the driveway is sealed and striped, we could hatch that spot or
something. But it is a pretty wide aisle. But it could be dealt with.
DR. PASZKO: If! could say, frequently for some reason the dumpster door is left open
and that is actually an impediment for the bus to get through there.
MS. GRIEBEL: Dumpster fences are supposed to be locked; isn't that correct, Mr. Martin?
JAMES MARTIN: They're supposed to get closed.
KAREN COX: It probably gets used a lot from the day care. I know when -MS. GRIEBEL: What is the Town's regulation? Are they supposed to be locked?
CHRIS KARELUS: No.
MS. GRIEBEL: Was that a regulation at one time, Keith (O'Toole)?
KEITH O'TOOLE: Not to my knowledge. Just a requirement for enclosure, which, in
essence, means you have to close the gates.
MS. GRIEBEL: If they were properly closed, they wouldn't be flapping around.
Well, those were, you know, my concerns with making it a separate parcel and what
happens in the future.
JAMES MARTIN: I think there is certain potential to address the bus thing. Dr. Paszko is
allowing this as a courtesy anyway to the buses to allow them to pass through his property. So I
think, again, if there tends to be interference to that last parking space, you know, hopefully you
will do something to modify that to allow the buses to go through there.
I have one for you. The new dumpster enclosure, is there a timeline on when that is going
to be constructed?
MR. GAGE: I don't know how long.
DR. PASZKO: I would prefer to have it done before closing, just to make sure it happens.
KAREN COX: Yeah.
JAMES MARTIN: Okay. So the new dumpster enclosure to be constructed -- I think you
certainly want protection from that standpoint. We want protection to make sure it gets done.
Especially hearing it took two years before to get it done.
DR. PASZKO: I wasn't aware ofthat. That is new information to me tonight.
JAMES MARTIN: I don't know what the timeline is on your purchase.
DR. PASZKO: For us, it is much less expensive to own the building than to lease, so we
would like to move forward.
MR. FINLEY: Is there a date for closing?
DR. PASZKO: No.
MR. FINLEY: Is it contingent on the approvals?
MR. GAGE: It has been delayed and delayed.
DR. PASZKO: I don't think it would take more than a week to put the thing up.
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CHRIS KARELUS: Is it reasonable to say 30 days? Is it reasonable to say within
30 days?
MR. GAGE: I personally believe it can be done in 30 days. I didn't contact -- the Property
Manager has contacted and actually gotten the quotes. She has -- she has started the ball rolling.
I haven't talked to her exactly about those dates.
JAMES MARTIN: Okay. You want it as part ofthe purchase agreement, guarantee they
will build it. I think we want a guarantee it will be built within a certam period of time or after
you close on the property, assuming you get approvals tonight. What is a reasonable period of
time to inspect a dumpster enclosure, knowing we're heading into the winter?
CHRIS KARELUS: A week. In reality, a week.
DR. PASZKO: How about removal of the other dumpster enclosure? Not the just building
the new one, but removing the other one.
KAREN COX: That should be really easy to remove.
DR. PASZKO: Actually, it's in the ground.
MR. FINLEY: I'm wondering if it is before the Town Engineer signs off on the mylar,
because once it is filed, the real estate transaction can take place. So that could be your
protection.
JAMES MARTIN: You okay with that, prior to signing a mylar?
CHRIS KARELUS: Yes.
JAMES MARTIN: All right.
JOHN NOWICKI: I just got one comment. Speaking of disposal items, what about
needles?
DR. PASZKO: We have a contract with Waste Management where we have a separate
box that they come and they take. It-JOHN NOWICKI: Inside the building?
DR. PASZKO: Inside the building. Infectious disease room.
JOHN NOWICKI: That is not gomg in the dumpster?
DR. PASZKO: No. It would be a big problem ifthat happened.
STEVE GINOVSKY, 19 Hubbard Drive
MR. GINOVSKY: Yes, sir, Mr. Martin, thank you, sir, Chairman.
First of all, on the bus loop section there, I personally think with the property there, in the
striping that is going to have to be done, it might be in the best interest of the doctor to have it
striped as a -- as a turnaround that the bus can follow through as a traffic flow. I don't know if
the Traffic Committee looked at that. If it is in their realm to do, but I think it would be in the
Doctor's best interest.
Also, the waterline for a separate service over on the back part of the building, as was said,
with an inch and a half waterline going in there, and metering, I think that probably would be in
the Doctor's best interest. And this way, you don't have to read about sub-metering or writing
down the numbers to present that to the Water Authority. Because I know that can be a pain in
the neck at times.
But another point that I would like to make is that the Doctor is using part of the building,
and part of the building, from what I understand, still had a gravel base to It. That tells me that
the structure hasn't been really 100 percent -- has a C ofO.
And I believe what the State Building Code, in regards to sprinklers, and new buildings, I
think they're supposed to be going hand and hand. That needs to be really looked at. If that is
the case, then there is going to be the anti-flow protection. Again, you -- you run into that. That
is a requirement. Whenever you have a sprinkler system set-up, like over at Roberts Wesleyan.
And is there going to be -- if that is the case, are we going to have a -- another structure
there off the back of the building to house that, or is there goingto be a mechanical room? There
is mechanics on this that I am really interested in, and I really think it is in the Doctor's best
interest to hammer that down before he puts his earnest money into this, because this is his
retirement, and he is probably going to use the other part of the building for -- could be for
another office building for somebody, another doctor, like a dentist.
I'm not trying to take your business away.
Or it could be an attorney's office, with the parking. I think we need to look at that real
close, and I -- and I really do think that would be helpful for the Doctor. He has a separate
sewer. I would think he would want a separate waterline going in there, and, like I said,
sprinkler, it will cover your insurance. More than cover it.
As a medical waste, I'm glad to hear it's going to be picked up separately. I don't know if
Waste Management really does -- syringes, whatever. I don't know what the County Health
Department is on that. But you do have younger people in the area. I hate to see them somehow
get anything mixed there. They can reach into a dumpster, garbage pail, whatever you want to
say, and end up with a syringe. We have enough problems. And I'm really concerned about that.
But the drive-through around the side, and the striping, and know exactly what our parking
is going to be here, as a good neighbor -- and I do wish him look here. If that is what he so
desires to buy, and to be in here, I wish him all of the luck.
I'm sorry to hear about what happened to him up at Churchville. This is a very unfortunate
thing, but this might be a God send for him.
But those issues are part of it, and also, again, I hope and I pray that you will put into this
that as an easement going out over -- I think it was Foxtail, I believe it was, that that is put in
there. That that will not happen. It is a cut-way for the residents over there.
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Thank you very much.
JAMES MARTIN: Thank you for your comments.
Move to close.
KAREN COX: Second.
The Board was unanimously in favor of the motion to close.
The Public Hearings for these applications were closed at this time.
James Martin made a motion to declare the Board lead agency as far as SEQR, and based on
evidence and information presented at this meeting, determined the applications to be unlisted
actions with no significant environmental impact, and the Board all voted yes on the motion.
The Board agreed to waive final.
James Martin reviewed the proposed conditions with the Board.
DECISION ON APPLICATION #4: Approved by a vote of6 yes with 1 abstention (Jim
Powers) with the following conditions:
1.

Pending approval of the Town Engineer.

2.

The applicant shall obtain approval for water service to the building from
the Monroe County Water Authority. A copy ofthis approval shall be
given to the Building Department.

3.

Copies of all easement agreements shall be provided to the Assistant Town
Counsel for approval prior to the mylar being signed.

4.

School bus access agreements to be completed between the applicant and
all school districts utilizing the property with copies supplied to the
Building Department.

5.

The new dumpster enclosure to be completed and the old enclosure
removed prior to the mylar being signed.

DECISION ON APPLICATION #5: Approved by a vote of6 yes with 1 abstention (Jim
Powers) with the following conditions:

1.

Pending approval ofthe Town Engineer.

2.

The applicant shall obtain approval for water service to the building
from the Monroe County Water Authority. A copy of this approval shall
be given to the Building Department.

3.

Copies of all easement agreements shall be provided to the Assistant Town
Counsel for approval prior to the mylar being signed.

4.

School bus access agreements to be completed between the applicant and
all school districts utilizing the property with copies supplied to the
.
Building Department.

5.

The new dumpster enclosure to be completed and the old enclosure
removed prior to the mylar being signed.

Note:

Final site plan approval has been waived by the Planning Board.

FOR DISCUSSION:
1.

Ignazio Battisti, 27 Stone Barn Road, Rochester, New York 14624 - asking for relief
from condition placed on the Battisti Subdivision at the December 12, 2006 meeting in
regards to the demolition of a frame building on proposed Lot #17.

Ignazio Battisti and Kip Finley were present to represent the application.
MR. FINLEY: I have some more handouts, if you will.
Kip Finley with Avery Engineering and Ignazio Battisti, the property owner, applicant.
Shortly after we had gotten through the subdivision process for this subdivision and then
the Phase 1, Iggy (Battisti) reminded us that he never really intended to have this one building
demolished. What we're talking about is when the original approval -- it is this, what they call
the frame building with Lot 17, and it's a building that is near the farmhouse. Golden Road is
over on this side (indicating). North is up. And if anybody has ever seen the property, there is a
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farmhouse with some out-buildings, and there is a small building here (indicating) that is really in
pretty good condition, so I believe the way we had worded the application is to have some relief
from that condition to at least keep the structure of the building and convert it into some kind of
storage. And then he is also -- he is going to have the metal storage building on that Lot 17 any
ways.
All of the other conditions for removing the really unsightly stuff would still be the same.
This is -- there are some pictures. I'm sorry for the lighting, but it's a small building.
I believe it has been rented since you were younger.
His father owned the property before.
MR. BATTISTI: No, actually Mr. Fitzsimmons owned the property. He owned it and
rented it and used it for other things. Office and whatnot.
MR. FINLEY: The pictures are just to show general condition. It has a fairly new roof. It
does have a bathroom. It has a kitchen. It has a main room, like a studio.
MR. BATTISTI: Pretty much.
MR. FINLEY: That is -- really the pictures are just depicting that. It is in decent shape. I
believe -- it looks like it was the shape of a two-car garage at one point. He would like to convert
it back to that and use it for storage.
MR. BATTISTI: That's good.
MR. FINLEY: I guess the one engineering comment was if it was supposed to go with the
house, if he sold the house with a two-car garage, we would have to resubdivide, change the line
on the plat. That's not the plan now. It is really just to be able to save the building, where it is,
and no changes to the subdivision plat as it was approved.
JAMES MARTIN: Okay. Let me understand this. Right now it is currently on Lot 17; is
that correct?
MR. BATTISTI: Yes.
JAMES MARTIN: It's a rental property currently?
MR. BATTISTI: (Nods affirmatively.)
JAMES MARTIN: And basically you don't want to tear it down.
MR. BATTISTI: Correct.
JAMES MARTIN: But you just want to stop the rental and leave it on the Lot 117 Is that
what you want to do?
MR. BATTISTI: Well, ifthe rental is an issue, then I will stol? it. I mean, I'm using it
currentl>, for what the previous owner used it, but I continued using It for what it was. Since I
bought It, I put a new roof on it and repainted the outside and left it the way it was.
Um, if it's a conditional use that you're not fond of, then I will change it to whatever usage
you prefer it to be. I would like to save the building. It does have, like I said, a toilet in it and
basically -- basically it's in good shape. I mean -MR. FINLEY: The dilemma we were in, if we put it with the farmhouse, would you have
two residences on one lot?
JAMES MARTIN: Which you can't do.
MR. FINLEY: Right.
JAMES MARTIN: But you could have it as an accessory building as long as you redraw
the lot line and make it part of Lot 14.
.
MR. FINLEY: Accessory building, right, as a garage. But as far as using it as a studio
apartment, ifit was on Lot 14, that doesn't work. If it is on Lot 17, that is the lot that is meant to
be kept as the big parcel that has the metal bam and the soil piles and all of the other things, so I
don't think we want a residence on that property either. So the whole residential use I think is
kind of a non-issue. It just shouldn't be. But structurally it seems in pretty good shape, so to tear
it down seems like a waste.
DARIO MARCHIONI: How many square feet is it?
MR. BATTISTI: It's under 400. Probably 2,300 square feet. It's like a 20 by 20.
JOHN NOWICKI: It's rented now? Somebody is living there?
MR. BATTISTI: I don't believe he lives in it. He is an art student. He uses it to draw,
whatever.
MR. FINLEY: It is a -- could be a residence. I think it actually has its own address.
JOHN NOWICKI: Would it meet requirements? Would it meet the codes?
MR. FINLEY: Probably not if you built it new.
JOHN HELLABY: Not at that square footage.
JAMES MARTIN: So there is nobody physically living in that building right now?
MR. BATTISTI: It's rented out to this person.
JAMES MARTIN: It is rented out.
MR. BATTISTI: Rented out.
JAMES MARTIN: Are they physically living in this building?
MR. FINLEY: No furniture.
MR. BATTISTI: No, there isn't. But somebody has a lease on it. But I have never seen
them there. There are signs that people come around.
JAMES MARTIN: Are you the landlord for this?
MR. BATTISTI: Yes.
JAMES MARTIN: You don't know if anybody is living in the building?
MR. BATTISTI: When I go in there, there doesn't seem to be any furniture in there.
MR. FINLEY: The pictures were from this weekend. There is toilet paper, but no stuff.
DARIO MARCHIONI: There is a kitchen there. That is classified as a residence.
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MR. FINLEY: I think they could move their furniture and bed and -- and live there.
MR. BATTISTI: The guy is an artist. I don't know where exactly he lives. He said he
likes to be inspired to draw or paint or whatever it is that he does.
JAMES MARTIN: But you're collecting rent on this building?
MR. BATTISTI: Yes, I am, sir.
MR. FINLEY: It is nice to have that much money to rent to a student.
KAREN COX: Is that allowed?
JAMES MARTIN: I don't know.
Dario (Marchioni), you got anything to -DARIO MARCHIONI: How many years are you saying this was being used as -MR. BATTISTI: Prior to me?
DARIO MARCHIONI: Prior to you.
MR. BATTISTI: Prior to me, Mr. Fitzsimmons, this was part of his farm, and he rented it
out to whoever helped him work on the farm at one time. I know he has mentioned in the past
that he had it as an office. The trailer behind this building, his son used to live in. And I don't
believe his kids have lived in it, but he had like -- whoever helped him, lived in there.
DARIO MARCHIONI: I know you have been doing this ten years now.
MR. BATTISTI: '92, if you want to ~et technical. Since '92.
DARIO MARCHIONI: So Mr. Fitzsimmons, I know had a business there.
MR. BATTISTI: Yes, he did.
DARIO MARCHIONI: Ifhe had it before that-MR. BATTISTI: He is third generation there, so somebody in his family did something-or was-DARIO MARCHIONI: It has a number on it, too.
MR. FINLEY: I think it is a long time, non-conforming use.
JOHN NOWICKI: Does it have a tax account number on it?
MR. BATTISTI: It was all part ofthe same property at one time.
JAMES MARTIN: But -- well-DARIO MARCHIONI: This lot now has a tax account number, Number 17?
MR. FINLEY: Hasn't been filed yet.
DARIO MARCHIONI: Hasn't been filed.
MR. FINLEY: No. He is working on getting the conditions taken care of so we can get it
signed off and filed.
JOHN NOWICKI: Do they deliver mail to this -MR. BATTISTI: I don't believe so. I think they have a P.O. box.
DARIO MARCHIONI: It's been there. It's been there for years and years and years. The
thing is, it has a house number. And if you file this subdivision, on Lot 17, you have a residence,
pre-existing residence on it. That is the way I look at it. Okay? Now, if you want to add to this,
another house, that -- add to it, suppose you get a permit to add to this for the existing home. I
mean it kind -JAMES MARTIN: I think we run into all kind of utility issues.
DARIO MARCHIONI: Does this have a septic system?
MR. BATTISTI: No. This is on sewers.
DARIO MARCHIONI: So it is hooked up to a sewer. So you're paying a sewer tax on
this particular building, too. I'm sure you are. If it is hooked up to the sewer, you're paying a
sewer -MR. BATTISTI: I don't know. I couldn't honestly tell you.
DARIO MARCHIONI: Water meter on it?
MR. BATTISTI: No. It's on a well.
DARIO MARCHIONI: It's on a well, and you're on a sewer.
MR. FINLEY: The sewer is actually really close. It is right behind the farmhouse.
MR. BATTISTI: Sewer runs on both sides of the property lines.
DARIO MARCHIONI: You want to keep it as storage.
JAMES MARTIN: This is connected in? You verified it?
MR. FINLEY: I haven't verified it.
MR. BATTISTI: Connected to what?
MR. FINLEY: The sewer.
DARIO MARCHIONI: If you have a sewer, it's a residence, as far as I'm concerned. It is
a kitchen there. It is hooked up. There is water.
MR. BATTISTI: Wouldn't move into it myself, but it does function as one. But again, like
I said, I'm not so much concerned with the usage. I want to resolve the issue we have. I would
like to keep the building. If it is an issue with what it is being zoned -- or what -- I mean as farm
land, I guess there is different rules. So it might have conformed at that time. If you have
problems with the way it is now, we can change that. I would prefer to keep the building, is all I
am trying to say.
JAMES MARTIN: You haven't fmalized the purchase of the property from Louze
(phonetic) yet?
MR. BATTISTI: I have, yes. We had a problem-JAMES MARTIN: You haven't filed.
MR. BATTISTI: It hasn't been filed. We have a closing date now, which will be the first
week in October. There was an issue with -- if you want to know what the problem -JAMES MARTIN: So the mylar for the subdivision, Phase 1, Phase 2, the Louze
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(phonetic) property and all of that has not been signed and filed yet?
MR. FINLEY: Correct. We have the full version of the 18 lots, and we have the Phase 13
lots that would be ready, and we have to still discuss the -- the separation for the Louze
(phonetic) property to add it in.
JAMES MARTIN: I'm trying to understand why you would object to moving that lot line
on Lot 14 slightly to accommodate this building as part of Lot 14.
MR. FINLEY: I think in that case, it still wouldn't be allowed to be a residence.
JAMES MARTIN: No. That's fine. I mean -- you know, you are making an accessory
building. You move the lot line. You make it an accessory building. You yank the bathroom
and the sink and all of that stuff out there, and therefore it IS no longer capable of being a
residence.
MR. FINLEY: We were trying not to open Pandora's Box again and come in for
subdivision, revisions.
JAMES MARTIN: Help me out. This is a minor change. Could we administratively
make that change, Keith (O'Toole)? Or make the change before the final subdivision is filed,
right?
KEITH O'TOOLE: You mean move the lot line?
JOHN NOWICKI: Move the lot line.
MR. FINLEY: What they're suggesting is something like bring this down (indicating) and
over.
KEITH O'TOOLE: I would think that would be a minor subdivision.
MR. BATTISTI: I mean it is -- if you don't mind me interrupting.
JAMES MARTIN: Minor subdivision.
MR. BATTISTI: The problem being, the issues with the Health Department and
everything, we would have to start up -MR. FINLEY: If we change the plat, we have to remit to DEC for review if we change any
property lines.
MR. BATTISTI: We're trying to go the least resistance. If that is really what you want,
we'll look into it, but I mean the least resistance would be to keep the building -DARIO MARCHIONI: This building is not that big. Why don't you move the whole
building?
MR. BATTISTI: It has a foundation.
DARIO MARCHIONI: If it is for storage.
MR. FINLEY: Well, it has -- the way it works, the back wall is partially a retaining wall
up a couple feet, so it is not an easy move.
MR. BATTISTI: It is poured concrete. It is not on block.
MR. FINLEY: We figured if we're having the barn on Lot 17, having another storage
building on Lot 17, at least It gives it a couple buildings for storage so that property has some
value. Because there was once a concern if there wasn't anything on the property, any value, that
it could be defaulted on or -JOHN NOWICKI: You're building a new metal barn out there?
MR. BATTISTI: No. That is current.
MR. FINLEY: That one has been allowed to stay.
MR. BATTISTI: Everything that has been there has been there.
MR. FINLEY: So we would have two buildings.
DARIO MARCHIONI: You're saying the building is structurally sound. I mean the metal
building is structurally sound. Would you like to keep those on the side.
MR. BATTISTI: Keep them on Lot 17.
DARIO MARCHIONI: For storage. And if somebody builds on that lot.
MR. BATTISTI: I don't think they can. I think there is a Health Department -DARIO MARCHIONI: If they can't build on it.
JAMES MARTIN: They can't build on 17. That is where the foundry sand is going to end
up.
MR. FINLEY: Correct. That is why we didn't want to keep it as a residence on that lot.
JAMES MARTIN: We restricted any building on that lot.
Let me ask Chris (Karelus), if we stipulated upon inspection, the bathroom -- of course,
there is no guarantee they wouldn't build it again -- that the bathroom and kitchen is gutted out of
the place and it is no longer fit for residential use, but what guarantee do we have that would not
be put back in there? I mean, I'm concerned -- I mean, you're the landlord. You know, you know
somebody is living there. You're collecting rent.
MR. BATTISTI: Yes. I don't keep tabs on what they do. I honestly don't. But at the same
token, I mean if you don't want it to be used -- you have my word that I won't rent it any more
once the lease is up.
DARIO MARCHIONI: What about the metal barn? What is that used for?
MR. BATTISTI: Storage, as well.
DARIO MARCHIONI: This would be an additional storage.
MR. BATTISTI: I rent the barn out, as well.
DARIO MARCHIONI: As storage?
MR. BATTISTI: Yes.
DARIO MARCHIONI: You can't use the barn for a residence.
JAMES MARTIN: Other questions from the Board? I mean I'm -. I'm tom between
saying, you know, gut it, let it stand, or tear it down, or move the lot line, if we can somehow
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accommodate that without having to go through the Health Department and all of that stuff. I
don't know the answer to that right now.
JOHN NOWICKI: We certainly discussed this issue before for a long time. We made a
decision to tear it down; is that correct?
JOHN HELLABY: That was correct.
JAMES MARTIN: It was listed -JOHN NOWICKI: Certainly we looked at it. They had opportunities to think about it at
that time. As far as I'm concerned, tear it down.
DARIO MARCHIONI: Or move it.
JAMES MARTIN: Or move it. I think you've got two options, because if you don't want
to accommodate it by making some of the changes we have suggested -MR. BATTISTI: I think you only made the one suggestion. You have only made the one
suggestion to drop the property line.
MR. FINLEY: As far as moving the property line, that doesn't really guarantee that it is
not rented.
JAMES MARTIN: Well, no. If you move the property line, and -- it is on Lot 14, you can
only have one residence, okay, on that lot, according to Town Code. You can't have another
residential property on that -- on that lot.
MR. FINLEY: We're not allowed to have a residence on Lot 17 either.
JAMES MARTIN: I understand that. But -- but, you know.
KAREN COX: Currently it could function as one. Whether it is functioning as one now is
something that none of us in this whole room know. But if you -- if you wanted to keep it on-correct me if my understanding is right -- you wanted to keep that on Lot 17, the preference
would be, or the requirement would be that -- to gut everything out, take the bathroom out. And
that is not to say that somebody couldn't come along and put in a bathroom, you know -- a new
bathroom or whatever, but I think for something that size, the return wouldn't be worth it. And I
think you said that you could do that. Correct?
MR. BATTISTI: Could do what, I'm sorry?
KAREN COX: Take it out -- take it down to a shell.
MR. BATTISTI: Put a garage door on it, whatever.
KAREN COX: And re -- take it back to what it probably was originally. I just want to
make sure I understood.
JAMES MARTIN: I just want to be sure that Chris (Karelus) is comfortable with-DARIO MARCHIONI: If he does that, if we have proof he has done that-JAMES MARTIN: Doing an inspection to be sure It is gutted, there is a garage door on it,
it's no longer residential property. I mean-DARIO MARCHIONI: Cut off the sewer line.
CHRIS KARELUS: Tonight's meeting was kind of a different indication what was given
to us by the owner. He was asking us initially on the approach on the project just to keep the
building, and to be an accessory shed to the residence. So it is news to me, brand new news to
me tonight he is still looking to have this as a rental. What exists on this property is unique
because this Town can never allow the two uses, two buildings as a home to exist on one parcel.
And this predates. This is a pre-existing condition.
What I would like the Board to -- be encouraged to see the Board take action on tonight is
to remove one of these unique situations from the Town. If the building is to be kept, as
Mr. Battisti indicated to me as an accessory structure to the house -- because my question
regarding the sewer is where does the house sewer go? Does it run through this property he
proposed to keep on 177 A lot of the issues regarding easement agreements would come up if
this were to stay a residence.
The preVIOUS approval on the Stone Hill project as a whole did not include a residential use
on 17. Wliat I fmally found was we have accessory uses with no principal structure, no principal
use on that building. So if, in fact, that building were to be kept, I would suggest that metal bam,
if it were going to be accessory to Lot 14, it also be something that this Board considers, a lot line
change to include the metal bam and that use and -- and if that building that is in question
tonight, if this Board agrees to keep that condition so that the building can stay, those be
accessory to the existing house on 14. That cleans up a lot of the issues that the Building
Department would have regarding accessory structure with no principal use or an accessory
building on a lot that has no future residence.
JOHN NOWICKI: So you're saying incorporate the bam and the building?
CHRIS KARELUS: That would be the suggestion I would make if the Board sees fit and
to keep it as he approached us, as an accessory use.
DARIO MARCHIONI: And that -- would that deal with the insurance responsibility also?
Insurance and everything? By combining them?
CHRIS KARELUS: One title.
JAMES MARTIN: If those lines get redrawn, and I don't know the answer to this, maybe
Keith (O'Toole), you do, would we be back into Health Department issues as far as Lot 17 goes,
as long they are only accessory buildings and not residential?
KEITH O'TOOLE: I don't have that answer. I mean, the whole purpose of a minor
subdivision is to avoid a trip to the Planning Board. It doesn't obviate the other requirements at
all.
MR. FINLEY: Maybe if I could have -- having come into it part way through, I do
remember that dealing with DEC and the Health Department, they did want to make sure -- they
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like the idea of the barn staying on Lot 17, because then that property has some value, and it
doesn't automatically -- I think there was some assumption by either one of those agencies or one
of the Board members that, well, what if he just decided after all of the sand is put on that lot to
just not pay the taxes and then the Town would get stuck with it.
So if -- there was some discussion, well, if it has a building or two on it, then it has some
value and he can sell it to somebody for hunting or doing something. That was one topic that
came around to why there is buildings on the property.
And then it is also a condition of the DEC IS that if anything changes on the subdivision, it
has to go back to them for review, which is just an annoying process.
DARIO MARCHIONI: Why don't we make this simple? Either tear it down, and we're
done.
MR. FINLEY; We can't move it.
DARIO MARCHIONI: How much can that building be worth?
MR. BATTISTI: It is not a matter of being worth. It is structurally sound and keeps water
out. Why tear it down?
DARIO MARCHIONI: Move it.
MR. BATTISTI: It is on part of 17. Where would you like me to move it?
MR. FINLEY: You could move it -- it is physically not possible to move it.
MR. BATTISTI: It wouldn't be worth it at that point. I don't think that is realistic.
JAMES MARTIN: Obviously not an expert in this, but it would seem like a minor
redrawing of Lot 14 to accommodate this as an accessory building. Can't believe DEC will give
you a hard time.
MR. FINLEY: I don't think they would have a problem with it. I just don't know what
month they would look at it. That is the only concern.
JOHN NOWICKI: I think that is the way to go.
JAMES MARTIN: I just -- I keep coming back to, you know, we have got to meet Town
Code requirements. You can't have a residential on 17. You want to use this as an accessory.
That is what we understood, okay, to the farmhouse on Lot 14.
If it is going to be accessory to that, then it has to be on the same lot. Or tear it down. I
guess those are where we're at, okay?
MR. BATTISTI: We're not looking to keep it as a rental.
JAMES MARTIN: No, I understand -- you can't keep it as a rental. If you -- no matter
what you do, it can't be a residential property. If it is on Lot 17, it can't be. If you do a Lot 14
revision, it can't be. So residential is not an issue. It can't be residential. Period.
The question is, what lot is it going to be on, or do you tear it down, okay?
MR. BATTISTI: We can go -- we can go and proceed -- I mean -- I don't know. We can
go draw the lot -- see if those guys mind.
KAREN COX: Is there a way you can check with DEC -- you know, having heard from
us, saying it is this or that, is there a way to check with DEC and say if we move this lot line
further south to accommodate that building, what would the ramifications be with DEC?
MR. FINLEY: I may be able to give them a call and fmd out.
KAREN COX: Run it up the flagpole. Maybe they would shock you for once.
MR. FINLEY: I think the point is -JAMES MARTIN: Why don't we do that before we make a fmal disposition on this, so
that if DEC says it is no big deal, County Health says it is no bi~ deal, then move the lot line.
Okay? That is a simple solution and make it an accessory buildmg, gut it, get the bathroom and
kitchen and all of that stuff out there. Have Mr. Karelus or whoever come over and inspect it and
make sure it is done and then you don't have to tear it down. That to me is the most
straightforward answer to this. Otherwise, we're going to say meet the original request and tear it
down.
MR. BATTISTI: IfI may also ask, if, in fact, we end up tearing it down, could it be a
requirement in Phase 2, or Phase B as -- right now it is part of Phase 1. Could it then become
part of Phase 2? In other words, before I get phase -JAMES MARTIN: No, no.
KAREN COX: Phase 2 could be years.
JAMES MARTIN: No. This has got to be done. We're not going to delay anything until
Phase 2, okay?
MR. BATTISTI: A longer period of time, perhaps? A longer period of time? Like the
end -JAMES MARTIN: Mr. Finley will start working on this tomorrow, I assume.
I guess, you know -- Kip (Finley), would you get back to Chris (Karelus) and let him know
the status ofthis? We can talk about this and decide where we're going to go.
MR. FINLEY: Yeah.
JAMES MARTIN: Thank you.
DECISION:

The Board conducted a thorough evaluation of the request for relief of a
previously imposed condition concerning the demolition of a structure located on
Lot #17 of the subdivision. It is the Board's understanding that this structure is
currently a rental property. It is the Board's recommendation that the applicant
file a mmor resubdivision request to move the lot line of Lot 14 further south to
incorporate this building within Lot 14 as an accessory building to the existing
residence on Lot 14. Due to the fact that Town Zoning Code does not allow two
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separate residences on a single parcel, the structure in question can no longer be
used for residential purposes. The structure would need to have the interior
kitchen, bathroom, and living quarters removed. This alteration will be inspected
by the Building Department.
If the minor resubdivision approach is unsuccessful, it is the Board's position that
the original condition imposed by this Board be carried out, and the structure
demolished.
The 8/14/07 Planning Board meeting minutes were approved.
The meeting ended at 9:55 p.m.

